

1 JANET M. HEROLD
Regional Solicitor
2 ANDREW J. SCHULTZ (CSBN 237231)
Senior Trial Attorney
3 VERÓNICA MELÉNDEZ (CSBN 294106)
Trial Attorney
4 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
Office of the Solicitor
5 90 Seventh Street, Suite 3-700
San Francisco, CA 94103
6 Telephone (415) 625-7745
Fax (415) 625-7772
7 schultz.andrew@dol.gov
melendez.veronica@dol.gov
8

9
10 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
11 SACRAMENTO DIVISION
12

13 EUGENE SCALIA, Secretary of Labor,
14 United States Department of Labor,

15 Plaintiff,

16 v.

17 MUNGER BROS., LLC, a California
company; CROWNE COLD STORAGE,
18 LLC, a California company;
SARBANAND FARMS, LLC, a
19 Washington company,

20 Defendants.
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case No.:

COMPLAINT

1 Plaintiff Eugene Scalia, United States Secretary of Labor alleges as follows:

2 **JURISDICTION & VENUE**

3 1. This Court has jurisdiction under section 502(a) of the Migrant and Seasonal
4 Worker Protection Act (MSPA), 29 U.S.C. § 1852(a), 8 U.S.C. 1188(g)(2) of the Immigration
5 and Reform Control Act of 1986 (IRCA) and 29 C.F.R. §§ 501.16(b); and 28 U.S.C. § 1331
6 (federal question).

7 2. Venue is proper under 28 U.S.C. § 1391 because all Defendants reside in this
8 District and a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to this Complaint occurred in
9 this district, specifically in San Joaquin County, California.

10 **NATURE OF THE ACTION**

11 3. The Secretary brings this action to enforce Defendants' obligations under the H-
12 2A Program, which include recruiting and hiring local workers, including through farm labor
13 contractors, providing safe transportation and housing, and paying U.S. and H-2A workers as
14 required. The Secretary also bring this action to enforce Defendant's obligations under MSPA,
15 which include using farm labor contractors authorized to provide transportation by the Secretary,
16 and paying all wages when due, including to workers hired through farm labor contractors.

17 **PARTIES**

18 4. Plaintiff Eugene Scalia is the Secretary of Labor, United States Department of
19 Labor.

20 5. Defendant Munger Bros., LLC ("Munger") is a California Limited Liability
21 Company engaged in the business of growing and harvesting blueberries and its headquarters are
22 located at 786 Road 188, Delano, California 93215. At all material times, Munger Bros., LLC
23 has been an "employer" within the meaning of 8 U.S.C. § 1188 and the implementing regulations
24 at 20 C.F.R. § 655.103.

25 6. Defendant Crowne Cold Storage, LLC ("Crowne") is a California Limited
26 Liability Company engaged in the business of packing blueberries and its headquarters are
27 located at 786 Road 188, Delano, California 93215. At all material times, Crowne Cold Storage,
28

1 LLC has been an “employer” within the meaning of 8 U.S.C. § 1188 and the implementing
2 regulations at 20 C.F.R. § 655.103.

3 7. Defendant Sarbanand Farms, LLC, (“Sarbanand”) is a Washington Limited
4 Liability Company engaged in the business of growing and harvesting blueberries and its
5 principal place of business is located in 4625 Rock Road, Sumas, Washington 98295. Sarbanand
6 Farms, LLC also has a corporate office in California at 786 Road 188, Delano, California 93215.
7 At all material times, Sarbanand Farms, LLC has been an “employer” within the meaning of 8
8 U.S.C § 1188 and the implementing regulations at 20 C.F.R. § 655.103.

9 8. All Defendants are controlled and owned by Baldev Munger and Kewle Munger.
10 Baldev Munger and Kewle Munger both are residents of California and have direct involvement
11 in the operations of all companies.

12 9. All Defendants at all material times have been an agricultural employer within the
13 meaning of § 3(2) of MSPA, 29 § 1802(2).

14 **DEFENDANTS VIOLATED THEIR OBLIGATIONS AS H-2A EMPLOYERS**

15 10. Defendants violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.122(a) by failing to contact or hire all
16 potentially qualified U.S. workers, including those previously hired through farm labor
17 contractors (“FLCs”). Defendants engaged in preferential treatment towards H-2A workers.

18 11. Defendants violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.135(d) by unlawfully rejecting U.S. workers
19 in that they failed to hire or delayed hiring qualified U.S. workers previously employed,
20 including those previously hired through FLCs.

21 12. Defendants violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.153 by failing to contact and offer
22 employment to all U.S. workers that worked for Defendants the previous year, including those
23 hired through FLCs.

24 13. Defendants violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.121(a)(3) by failing to include all of the
25 employment terms and working conditions on the job order, including the actual anticipated
26 weekly hours.

1 14. Defendants violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.122(q) by failing to provide H-2A workers
2 with a copy of the work contract or job order no later than the time at which the worker applies
3 for the visa.

4 15. Defendant Crowne violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.135(f) by failing to post and maintain
5 in a conspicuous place at the place of employment an H-2A poster.

6 16. Defendants violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.122(l) by failing to pay the required rates of
7 pay as Defendants failed to pay H-2A workers for time spent waiting for transportation to and
8 from the job site.

9 17. Defendants Munger and Sarbanand violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.122(i) by failing to
10 pay H-2A workers and U.S. workers for at least three-fourths of the workdays of the total period
11 beginning with the worker's first workday or advertised contractual first date of need and ending
12 on the period date of the work contract.

13 18. Defendants Munger and Crowne violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.122(j) by failing to
14 keep accurate and adequate records with respect to workers' earnings.

15 19. Defendants Munger and Crowne violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.122(k) by failing to
16 furnish workers with accurate hours and earnings statements.

17 20. Defendants violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.122(d) by failing to provide safe housing in
18 that they provided H-2A workers with housing that was infested with bed bugs, inoperable
19 toilets, windows with metal bars, and inoperable smoke alarms.

20 21. Defendants Sarbanand and Munger violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.122(h)(4) by failing
21 to provide workers with safe transportation in that the vehicles used to transport workers had
22 bald tires.

23 22. Defendants Sarbanand and Munger violated 20 C.F.R. § 655.135(e) by failing to
24 comply with applicable Federal, State, and local laws and regulations.

25 **DEFENDANTS VIOLATED MSPA**

26 23. Defendant Munger violated MSPA §§ 201(a) and 301(a), 29 U.S.C. §§ 1821(a)
27 and 1831(a), and 29 C.F.R. §§ 500.75 and 500.76, by failing to provide disclosures about the
28 wages and working conditions to workers, including those hired through FLCs.

1 (2) For an Order permanently enjoining and restraining Defendants, their officers,
2 agents, servants, employees, successor, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or
3 participation with them, from prospectively violating the provisions of 8 U.S.C. § 1188 and the
4 implementing regulations at 20 C.F.R. Part 655;

5 (3) For an Order debarring Defendants, their officers, agents, servants, employees,
6 successor, attorneys, and all persons in active concert or participation with them, from applying
7 to the Department of Labor for any H-2A certifications for a period of three years effective
8 March 17, 2019 under 8 U.S.C. § 1188(g)(2) and 29 C.F.R. § 501.16(b) & (c), 501.20;

9 (4) For an Order to recover wages due to the H-2A workers and U.S. workers listed
10 on Exhibit A to the Complaint who were not paid in accordance with the H-2A program;

11 (5) Awarding the Secretary his cost for this action;

12 (6) Granting the Secretary such other and further legal and equitable relief as may be
13 necessary and appropriate.

14
15
16 Dated: 11/18/2019

KATE S. O'SCANNLAIN
Solicitor of Labor

JANET M. HEROLD
Regional Solicitor

19
20 ANDREW J. SCHULTZ
Senior Trial Attorney

21 /s/ Veronica Melendez
22 VERÓNICA MELÉNDEZ
Trial Attorney

23 Attorneys for Plaintiff, U.S. Secretary of Labor
24
25
26
27
28

EXHIBIT A

Last Name	First Name
Abarca	Victor
Abaroa Sanchez	Martha
Abiel Raymundo	Carrizales Vargas
Abrego Carra	Genrri
Acevedo	Jose
Acevedo	Carina
Acevedo	Dimas
Acevedo	Jose
Acosta	Aron
Acosta	Lisa
Acosta	Lisa
Adame Angeles	Natividad
Adrian	Quinones Montes
Agapito Cresencio	Eloy
Agaton	Dayanna
Aguayo Flores	Fernando
Aguil	Sheila
Aguil	Sheila
Aguilar	Beatriz
Aguilar	Ana
Aguilar	Angelina
Aguilar	Cristian
Aguilar	Fernando
Aguilar	Jose
Aguilar	Junior
Aguilar	Natividad
Aguilar	Neto
Aguilar Aguilar	Juan Ramon
Aguilar Ambrosio	Lucia
Aguilar Dominguez	Angel Manuel
Aguilar Flores	Jaime
Aguilar Flores	Lorenzo
Aguilar Perez	Hugo Enrique
Aguilar Perez	Pedro
Aguilar Zepeda	Monica
Aguilera	Maria
Aguilera	Tanya
Aguilera	Virginia
Aguilera	Virginia
Aguilera	Xolche

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Aguirre	Francisco
Aguirre	Magali
Aguirre	Natalia
Aguirre	Natalia
Aguirre	Natalia
Aguirre	Teresa
Aguirre Polanco	Octavio
Agustin	Pedro
Ahumada	Lorenzo
Aiscuro	Jesus
Alanis	Maria
Alanis Salazar	Julian Alberto
Alaniz	Isaac
Alaniz	Isaac
Alaolla	Ernesto
Alarcon Flores	Manuel
Albares Perez	Maria Fernanda
Alberto Galicia	Paulino
Alcala	Marwin
Alcala	Marwin
Alcantar	Maria Ascencion
Alcantar	Maria D
Alcantar Moreno	Miguel
Alcasas	Salvador
Alcocer Zavala	Victor Hugo
Aldana Lopez	Alfonso Jose
Aldana Ponce	Cristhian Alexis
Aleasas	Salvador
Alegre	Francisco
Alejandra	Rojas
Alejo	Lourdes
Alfaro Mendez	Dennilson Ramon
Alfonso Jose	Aldana Lopez
Alfredo	Villarreal Enriquez
Almaraz Antonio	Pablo
Alonso	Jose D.
Alonzo	Agustin
Alonzo Cruz	Victor
Alsporo	Dora
Alteras	Miguel
Alvarado	Basilio
Alvarado	Juan

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Alvarado	Juana
Alvarado	Cornelio
Alvarado	Esmin
Alvarado	Guillermo
Alvarado	Hector
Alvarado	Luis
Alvarado	Magda
Alvarado	Moises G
Alvarado	Oscar
Alvarado	Rafael
Alvarado	Maria F
Alvarado Ferman	Rodrigo
Alvarado Galiana	Arnulfa
Alvarez	Conca
Alvarez	Cristina
Alvarez	Maria
Alvarez	Monica
Alvarez Adame	Jesus Manuel
Alvarez Garcia	Martha
Alvarez Lopez	Cristian Hugo
Alvaro	Jose
Alvidrez	Monica
Alvino	Fatima
Amaya Garcia	Joel Antonio
Amaya Partida	May Junior
Amaya Serrano	Saul
Ambeau	Rashawn
Ambrosio	Bertin
Amezquita Orozco	Dimas
Amezquita Orozco	Fidel
Amezquita Orozco	Joaquin
Amezquita Orozco	Roman
Amezquita Orozco	Roman
Amilkar	Lopez Mata
Amiltempa	Juan
Amoles	Miguel
Amparo Perez	Alberto
Amparo Perez	Luis Yovan
Anaya	Julian
Anderson	Latisha
Anderson	Latisha
Andrade	Alberto

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Andrade	Alondra
Andrade	Juan Manuel
Andrade	Lorena
Andrade Contreras	Oscar Ivan
Andrade Contreras	Oscar Ivan
Andres	Juana
Andres	Miguel
Andres Calixto	Azucena
Andres Discastro	Alicia
Andrew	Douglas
Andrez	Juana
Angel	Domigo
Angel Manuel	Aguilar Dominguez
Angeles Gonzalez	Daniel
Angeles Martinez	Guadalupe
Anguiano Ornelas	Pedro Jesus
Ansar	Rebeca
Antelmo	Fabian
Antolin	Bryan G
Antolin	Bryan
Antonio	Profenta
Antonio	Marco
Antonio Lopez	Veronica
Antonio Ruiz	Alberto
Antonio Santiago	Hermelina
Aparicio	Jose Luis
Aparicio	Eva
Aparicio Campos	Julio Cesar
Apolinar	Ricardo
Apolinar	Ricardo
Aquino	Federico
Aquino	Karla
Aquino	Federico
Aquino	Federico
Aquino Jimenez	Natividad
Aragon	Noemi
Araiza Estrada	Rafael
Araiza Rios	Wilfrido
Arana Gomez	Usiel Refugio
Arana Gomez	Usiel Refugio
Aranda	Azucena
Aranda	Azucena

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Arce	Jaden
Arceo	Juana
Arceo	Maria
Arceo	Juana
Arceo	Maria
Arceo Lopez	Jose
Arceo Lopez	Jose
Arcos Gonzalez	Leonardo
Arechiga	Kenneth
Arellanes Perez	Angel
Arellano	Mara Noemi
Arellano	Mara Noemi
Arevalo	Elsa
Argueta	Walter
Arias	Jose Antonio
Arizmendi	Coral
Arizmendi	Coral
Arizola	Karissa
Armendariz	Delia
Armenta	Ana Maria
Armijo Miramontes	Mario Alberto
Arreola	Ana Lilia
Arroyo	Antonio
Arroyo	Maria G
Arroyo	Maria
Arroyo Alonso	Ruben
Arroyo Medina	Yolanda
Arroyo Medina	Yolanda
Arturo Amir	Armendariz Villanuev
Arzate	Fernando
Aurelio	Tena Velazquez
Avalos	Ana
Avalos	Anahi
Avalos	Maria Elena
Avalos	Griselda
Avalos Duran	Hector
Avalos Garcia	Fidel
Avila	Denise
Avila	Lourdes
Avila	Maria
Avila	Denise
Avila	Lourdes

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Avila	Marcelino
Avila	Monica
Avila	Sofia
Avila B	Esther
Avila Contreras	Zenaida
Avila Martinez	Jose Gaspar
Avila Mendez	Maria
Avila Ramirez	Ruben
Avila Sandro	David
Avila Soto	Neftali
Avila Velazquez	Fernando
Avila Velazquez	Jose Alfredo
Avila Vera	Zuleyca
Avitia Arragon	Noemi
Ayala	Maria G.
Ayala Barraza	Fernando
Ayon Gonzalez	Franscelica
Baca De Rodriguez	Maria A.
Bacilio	Miguel
Badillo Herrera	Erick Alfonso
Bahena	Aide
Bailey	Angelo
Bailey	Angelo
Balderas Hinojosa	Oscar Enrique
Baldonao	Valentina
Balley	Taylor
Baltazar	Maria
Barajas	Francisco
Barajas Zamora	Juan F
Baraza	Esthela
Barba	Jose A.
Barcenas Segura	Juan Alberto
Barcenas Tapia	Miguel Alberto
Barnhart	Eric J
Barnhart	Eric
Barragan	Miguel Angel
Barraza Barraza	Alfredo
Barraza Ceja	Rodolfo
Barrias	Rosenda
Barrios	Jessica
Barrios	Rosendo
Barrita	Flor M.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Barro	Abel
Barron	Timothy
Barron Cedillo	Carlos Alberto
Barron Perez	Rosalio
Bartola	Martinez
Bartolo	Juan
Basulto	Vanessa
Basurto	Dorida
Basurto	Dorida
Bautista	Analia
Bautista	Analia
Bautista	Gilberto
Bautista	Ivon
Bautista	Porfirio
Bautista	Rosaura
Bautista	Jorge
Bautista	Zulema
Bautista Juarez	Aurelia
Bautista Merino	Adelina
Bautista Merino	Eusebia
Bautista Merino	Gustavo
Bautista Merino	Maria
Becerra	Pedro
Becerra Gonzalez	Jose
Becerra Romero	Francisco Javier
Becerra Sanchez	Carlos Guadalupe
Becerril	Marcelina
Beck	Christopher
Beck	Christopher
Bedolla	Ana Deysi
Bedolla	Yesenia
Bemol	Braulio
Benitez	Adela
Benitez	Adela
Benitez Rutiaga	Jose Manuel
Benito	Armando
Benito	Pablo
Berber	Jose
Bernal	Guillermo
Bernal	Jesus
Bernardino	Joel
Bernardo	Artemio

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Bernardo	Gerardo
Bernardo	Irene
Bernardo Santiago	Ricardo
Berumen Arreola	Esteban De Jesus
Berumen Pulido	Jose Cruz
Bibiano	Lidia
Blancas	Lucero
Blanco	Maria
Blas	Modesta
Blas	Maria B
Blas Pedro	Rafael
Blas Pedro	Rafael
Blas Pedro	Roberto
Bobadilla Moreno	Dante Raymundo
Bonilla	Cresencio
Bonilla	Rigoberta
Bonilla Becerra	Dagoberto
Bonilla Becerra	Jorge
Bonilla Becerra	Luis Alberto
Bonilla Becerra	Dagoberto
Bonilla Becerra	Jorge
Bonilla Becerra	Luis Alberto
Bonilla Jimenez	Jorge
Bonilla Jimenez	Jorge
Bonilla Preciado	Juan
Boyer	Bambi
Boyer	Bambi
Bravo	Victor
Bravo Garcia	Fabian Trinidad
Bravo Garcia	Gonzalo
Bravo Ponce	Alfredo De Jesus
Bravo Ponce	Angel Alberto
Brayan Armando	Gaytan Lara
Broussard	Mathew Roland
Brown	Jeremy C
Brown	Jeremy
Bueno Arciniega	Julio Cesar
Bueno Padilla	Maria
Bueno Padilla	Maria
Burciaga Garcia	Jesus Enndoney
Burford	Jordan
Burford	Jordan

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Burgeno	Natalia
Burgos	Luis
Burgos	Raychal
Bustamante	Christian
Bustamante	Maria De La Luz
Bustamante	Alberto
Bustamante	Cesar
Bustamante	Tulio
Bustamante Ibanez	Fernando Manuel
By Goytia	Stephanie
Bygoytia	Montserrat
Bygoytia	Montserrat
Bygoytia	Montserrat
Bygoytia	Stephanie
Caballero Martinez	Miguel
Cabrera	Concepcion
Cabrera	Consuelo
Cabrera	Matilde Rosario
Calderon	Ruben
Calderon Muniz	Samuel
Calderon Muniz	Samuel
Calderon Silvestre	Elvis
Calderon Silvestre	Elvis
Calderon Velazuez	Osiel
Caldwell	Patrick R
Caldwell	Patrick
Calixto	Azucena
Calixto	Ramon
Callejas	Jose Luis
Calmo	Alfredo
Calmo	Alfredo
Calmo	Carlos
Calmo	Carlos
Calmo	Eliazar
Calmo	Eugenio
Calmo	Francisco
Calmo	Mariano
Calmo	Ramon
Calmo	Ramon
Calmo	Veronica
Calmo	Veronica
Calmo Ramirez	Cristobal

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Calmo Ramos	Sonia
Calvillo Villanueva	Mario
Calvo Mendoza	Eugenio
Calwas	Adolfo
Camacho	Ariel
Camarena	Luis
Camarillo	Jesus
Campos	Clotilde
Campos	Rafaela
Campos	Clotilde
Campos	Rafaela
Campos Amiltempa	Andres
Candia	Minerva
Candido Rodriguez	Maria
Canela De Vargas	Lorena
Cantor Ramos	David
Carbajal	Felix V
Cardenas	Adolfo
Cardenas	Jorge
Carias Murillo	Sergio
Carlos Alberto	Barron Cedillo
Carlos Alberto	Lopez Vicencio
Carlos Enrique	Rivas Mendoza
Carlos Guzman	Eleazar
Carlos Guzman	Gamaliel
Carlos Heribert	Torres Leos
Carmen Flores	Maria
Carmona Avalos	Luis
Carpio	Dioselina
Carranza	Maria
Carranza	Maria
Carreno	Carlos
Carreno	Elena
Carreno	Emigdio G
Carreno	Humberto
Carreno	Jose Luis
Carreno	Juan
Carreno	Margarita
Carreno	Matilde
Carreno	Ubaldo
Carreno Antonio	Heriberta
Carreno S.	Victorina

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Carreno Antonio	Daniel
Carreno Antonio	Marisol
Carreno Cruz	Julio
Carreno Garcia	Crescencio
Carreno Garcia	Octaviano
Carreno H	Antonio
Carreno Luis	Ramiro
Carreno Luis	Rosalina
Carreno Perez	Alejandro
Carreno Perez	Pedro
Carreno Perez	Reginaldo
Carreno S	Jesus M
Carreno Santiago	Matilde
Carreno Venegas	Fortino
Carrera Ordaz	Jose Luis
Carreto Lopez	Luis Hector
Carrillo	Johana
Carrillo	Norma
Carrillo	Rumaldo
Carrillo Amaya	Evaristo
Carrillo Carrillo	Cipriano
Carrillo Garcia	Jose Angel
Carrillo Gonzalez	Miguel
Carrillo Rodarte	Manuel Alonso
Castaneda	Eliseo
Castaneda	Fabian
Castaneda	Gabriel
Castaneda	Jose A.
Castaneda	Fabian
Castaneda	Jose
Castaneda	Luis
Castaneda Camacho	Salvador
Castaneda Camacho	Salvador
Castillo	Jezabel
Castillo Castillo	Juan Gabriel
Castillo Lorenzo	Rafael
Castillo Zuniga	Eduardo
Castro	Jose
Castro	Lorena Vargas De
Castro	Maria
Castro	Mariela
Castro	Angel

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Castro	Angel
Castro	David
Castro	Isaura
Castro	Jose
Castro	Arnulfo
Castro	Jessica
Castro	Miguel
Castro Lopez	Silvestre
Castro Perez	Saturnino
Caustro	Erick Angel
Cedeno	Rosio
Ceja	Antonio
Ceja	Gonzalo
Ceja	Francisco
Ceja	Jose
Ceja	Margarita
Ceja	Raul
Ceja Canela	Maria
Ceja Canela	Maria
Ceja Garcia	Luis Antonio
Ceja Garcia	Ernesto
Ceja Garcia	Luis Antonio
Ceja Luna	Joel
Celedon	Araceli
Celestine	Chasity
Celestine	Chasity
Celis	Claudia
Celis	Claudia
Centeno	Dulce
Cerda	Agapito
Cerda	Agapito
Cerna	Ernesto
Ceron	Magdaleno
Ceron	Margarito
Cervantes	Cecilia
Cervantes	Ofelia
Cervantes	Cecilia
Cervantes	Jorge
Cervantes	Martin
Cervantes	Adan
Cervantes	Maria Guadalupe
Cervantes Quintanilla	Petra

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Cervantes Quintanilla	Petra
Cervantes T	Maria
Cervantez	Marcos
Cervantez	Martin
Chadwick	Martana
Chagoyan Fernandez	Rosario
Chairez Solorzano	Roman
Chales	Isabel Jeronimo
Chan	Curtis
Chang	Mai
Chang	May
Charco Alfaro	Rosalva
Charco Diego	Remedios
Charles	Willie Anthony
Charles	Willie
Chavelas	Fidelia
Chavelas	Patricio
Chavez	Josue
Chavez	Maria Yesenia
Chavez	Octavio
Chea	Sophak
Chea	Sophak
Chiche Cupil	Jose
Chick	Vero
Chima	Jagdish
Choc	Fito
Choeon	Mon
Christian Ivan	Reyes Alanis
Cirilo Martinez	Jorge
Cirilo Martinez	Veronica
Cisneros	Rosa
Claudio	Eduardo
Cluadio	Eduardo
Collazo	Juan Soto
Collazo	Jaime
Collozo	Gloria
Colmenarez	Asucena
Colmerares R	Amelia
Colon -Nieyes	Keila M
Colon-Neyes	Keila
Conchas Chavez	Alejandro
Conchas Chavez	Guadalupe

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Conde	Alejandro
Conde	Edith
Contreras	Jeanette
Contreras	Angel
Contreras Peña	Jesus
Contreras Peña	Jesus
Contreras Ruiz	Jesus Alfredo
Cordova	Sergio
Cornejo	Miguel
Cornejo	Miguel
Corona	Fabian
Corona	Imelda
Corona	Juan
Corona	Luis
Corona	Cesilia
Corona	Maria E
Corona	Veronica
Corona Cisneros	Jose Hector
Coronado Zuniga	Diego Marcelino
Corpio	Dioselina
Corral	Jesse
Corral	Jesse
Cortes	Yolanda
Cortes Velazco	Enrique
Cortes Velazco	Enrique
Cortez	Epifania
Cortez	Maricela
Cortez	Yolanda
Cortez Cruz	Victoria
Cortez Franco	Carmelo
Cortez Perez	Martin
Cortez Pimentel	Alfredo
Cortez Ramirez	Victor Alfonso
Cortinez	Florinda
Cota	Luis
Covington	Shinesha
Covington	Shinesha
Crawford	Colton
Cresenciano	Cesario
Cristhian Cleme	Colchado Pineda
Cristian Giovanni	Rodriguez Reyes
Cristian Hugo	Alvarez Lopez

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Cristobal	Fuentes Tapia
Cruceno	Armando
Cruceno	Jose
Cruceno	Victor
Cruseno Morales	Florencio
Cruseno Morales	Victor
Cruz	Benancio
Cruz	Dionicio
Cruz	Ezequiel
Cruz	Julio
Cruz	Pablo Joaquin
Cruz	Rosa M.
Cruz	Ulises
Cruz	Anselmo
Cruz	Arturo
Cruz	Daniel
Cruz	Ezequiel
Cruz	Guadalupe
Cruz	Julio
Cruz	Marta
Cruz	Osvaldo
Cruz	Pablo
Cruz	Ulises
Cruz Beltran	Alejandro
Cruz Carillo	Maria Elizabeth
Cruz Guillermo	Felicita
Cruz Hernandez	Felipa
Cruz Jose	Catalina
Cruz Jose	Cecilia
Cruz Mendoza	Maria
Cruz Pablo	Abelina
Cruz Perez	Socorro
Cruz Quiroz	Carlos
Cruz Reyes	Virgilio
Cruz Rodriguez	Cesar
Cruz Sallinas	Ezequiel
Cruz Santiago	Demetrio
Cruz Santiago	Teresa
Cubillo	Luis
Cubillo	Luis
Cuellar Romero	Nestor Ezequiel
Cueva Ramirez	Adrian Alexis

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Cuevas	Gustavo
Cuevas	Maria De Lourdes
Cuevas	Eliseo
Cuevas	Eliseo H.
Cuevas	Gustavo
Cuevas	Maria De Lourdes
Curiel Hernandez	Carlos
Damian	Sofia
Daniel	Perez Castanon
David	Vazquez Cardoso
David Alejandro	Torres Lopez
Davis	Teron Marien
Davis	Teron Marien
De Jesus	Feliciana
De Jesus Alberto	Feliciana
De Jesus Ramirez	Francisco
De Jesus Ramirez	Salvador
De La Cruz	Pascual
De La Cruz Arizon	Faustino
De La Cruz Arizon	Faustino
De La Cruz Gonzalez	Heribert
De La Luz Cabella	Maria
De La Luz Cabello	Maria
De La Luz Cabello	Maria
De La Rosa	Nayely
De La Rosa Soto	Alfredo
De La Torre	Jose
De La Torre	Manuel
De Leon	Everardo
De Lopez	San Juana
De Luna Gutierrez	Maria
De Santiago	Angel
De Villanueva Duran	Maria Esther
De Villanueva Duran	Maria
Deaguero	Francisco
Del Angel Najera	Dalila
Delgado	Maria
Delgado	Veronica
Delgado	Maria
Delgado	Oscar
Delgado	Veronica
Demetrio Lopez	Guillermo

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Diaz	Alicia
Diaz	Ana
Diaz	Jose Luis
Diaz	Pedro
Diaz	Rosalva
Diaz	Ana
Diaz	Erika B.
Diaz	Erika B.
Diaz	Pedro
Diaz Chavez	Joan Ricardo
Diaz Delgado	Candelario
Diaz Delgado	Candelario
Diaz Flores	Juan Antonio
Diaz Jaramillo	Abraham
Diego Eduardo	Martinez Vazquez
Diego Israel	Paniagua Castillo
Domingo	Angel
Dominguez	Cornelio
Dominguez De C.	Micae
Dominguez Herrera	Santos Erik
Dominguez Nunez	Abraham Gregorio
Dominguez Rodriguez	Laura L
Duran	Maria
Duran	Leonila
Duran Reyes	Lucia
Eaton	Martha
Edison	Cirino
Edwin Y.	Benitez
Elias	Antonio
Elias	Antonio
Elpidio	Ester
Elpidio	Maria Luisa
Enamorado	Blanca I
Enriquez Avila	Miguel
Enriquez De Mendez	Bertha
Enriquez Guereca	Luis Fernando
Enriquez Mendez	Rafael
Enriquez Guereca	Jose Santos
Ernesto	Mandujano Vazquez
Ernesto	Vazquez Cardoso
Escalante	Carlos
Escalante	Jacinta

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Escalante	Carlos
Escamilla	Leticia
Escamilla	Maricela
Escamilla	Remedios
Escobar	Marcos
Escobar	Marcos
Escobosa	Diana
Escoto	San Juana
Escoto	San Juana
Esparza	Victor
Esparza	Yolanda
Esparza	Claudia
Esparza Alvarez	Fermin
Esparza De Soto	Maria Juana
Esparza Rocha	Claudia S.
Esparza Soto	Areli G
Espinoza	Gabriela
Espinoza	Ambrocio E
Espinoza	Maricela
Espinoza	Maricela
Espinoza	Maricela
Espinoza	Yovana
Espinoza Carra	Valente
Espinoza Ruiz	Jaime
Esteban	Eliseo
Estevan Marquin	Rolando
Estrada	Dagoberto
Estrada	Martin
Estrada	Jimmy
Estrada	Juan
Estrada	Perla
Estrada	Yarelle
Estrada	Janeth
Estrada	Tiofila
Estrada Galindo	Teofila
Estrada Navarro	Rubdilla
Estrada Santillan	Rolando
Estrada Trujillo	Janne Alexander
Eufragio	Leticia
Falaga	Amador
Falaga	Amador
Falcon	Georgina

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Faragoza	Raul
Farias	Alvina
Farias	Alvina
Fausto	Maria B.
Federico	Morales Lopez
Federico	Rodriguez Martinez
Feliciano Mendoza	Aurelia
Felipe	Gonzalez Santiago
Felipe German	Serrano Torres
Felipe Ramirez	Misael
Felix	Gerardo
Felix	Gerardo
Felix Omar	Garcia Alvarez
Fernandez	Alonso
Fernandez	Rosa
Fernandez	Rosa
Ferreira	Beatriz
Fidel	Avalos Garcia
Fierro	Gilberto
Figueroa	Carmen
Figueroa	Jose
Figueroa	Ramiro
Figueroa	Yolanda
Figueroa	Manuel
Figueroa	Maria
Figueroa Ramos	Maria
Figueroa Vicente	Eliot
Flores	Antonia
Flores	Elizabeth
Flores	Fausto
Flores	Gabriela
Flores	Patricia
Flores	Jorge
Flores	Juan
Flores	Lourdes
Flores Bravo	Martha
Flores Calvillo	Ruben
Flores Calvillo	Victor Alfonso
Flores Hernandez	Angelica
Flores Herrera	Manuel De Jesus
Flores Munoz	Isidro
Florez	Rosaura

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Floriano Alvarado	Jesus Patricio
Fonseca	Eva B
Fonseca	Jose
Fonseca	Anita
Fonseca	Eva
Fonseca	Jose
Francisco	Ramirez Marin
Francisco Asael	Zuniga Ostiguin
Franco Ponce	Saul
Fregoso	Adriana
Fregoso	Adriana
Fregoso Rodriguez	Diego Alexis
Fuentes	Dalia
Fuentes	Roberto
Fuentes	Roberto
Fuentes Espino	Roberto
Fuentes Gonzales	Ana
Fuentes Tapia	Cristobal
Galabis	Virginia
Galindo	Areli
Gallardo	Francisco
Gallardo	Noemi
Gallegos Gallegos	Jose Alejandro
Gallegos Hernandez	Laura
Galvan	Jonathan
Galvan Alvarez	Jonathan Gustavo
Galvan Felix	Fernando
Galves Reyes	Ricardo
Galvez	Arnulfo
Galvez Castillo	Ana
Gamboa	Felix
Gaona	Brenda Y
Gaona	Guadalupe
Gaona	Brenda
Garcia	Agustin
Garcia	Alex
Garcia	Ana
Garcia	Efrain
Garcia	Ernesto Medina
Garcia	Fabiola
Garcia	Fatima
Garcia	Javier

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Garcia	Jose G
Garcia	Juan
Garcia	Julia
Garcia	Kevin
Garcia	Lorenza
Garcia	Lourdes
Garcia	Manuel
Garcia	Marcelo
Garcia	Marciela
Garcia	Maria
Garcia	Maria C
Garcia	Maria C
Garcia	Mario
Garcia	Martin
Garcia	Maximino
Garcia	Pablo
Garcia	Pauline
Garcia	Perla
Garcia	Raul
Garcia	Rosa
Garcia	Rosalva
Garcia	Santos Elena
Garcia	Sofia
Garcia	Visain
Garcia	Abel
Garcia	Brenda
Garcia	Carmen B
Garcia	Cesario
Garcia	Christopher S
Garcia	Cristal Ruby
Garcia	Daniel
Garcia	Dorian
Garcia	Eleazar
Garcia	Emiliano
Garcia	Evangelina
Garcia	Fabiola
Garcia	Fatima
Garcia	Gerardo
Garcia	Joanne
Garcia	Laura
Garcia	Lourdes
Garcia	Luz

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Garcia	Marcela
Garcia	Maria
Garcia	Martin Jesus
Garcia	Melchor Baltaza
Garcia	Miguel
Garcia	Nancy
Garcia	Nicolas
Garcia	Norma A
Garcia	Pablo
Garcia	Pauline
Garcia	Raul
Garcia	Rosa
Garcia	Rosana
Garcia	Ruben
Garcia	Visain
Garcia	Aeli
Garcia	Bonifacio
Garcia	Jorge
Garcia	Lucio
Garcia	Marcelo
Garcia Abarca	Antonio
Garcia Almanza	Luis Gerardo
Garcia Alvarez	Felix Omar
Garcia Antonio	Enedina
Garcia Buenrostro	Humberto
Garcia Cayetana	Santiago
Garcia Chavez	Abel
Garcia Cruz	Severiano
Garcia Favela	Vicente
Garcia Godoy	Ivan Dagoberto
Garcia Godoy	Ivan Dagoberto
Garcia Gomez	Jose
Garcia Gomez	Jose
Garcia Gonzalez	Salomon
Garcia H	Juana
Garcia Hernandez	Maria Isabel
Garcia Hernandez	Porfirio
Garcia Hernandez	Rogelio
Garcia Hernandez	Adrian
Garcia Honorato	Ma. Aurora
Garcia Honorato	Ma. Aurora
Garcia Jr	Enrique

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Garcia Juarez	Martin
Garcia Juarez	Victoriano
Garcia Lopez	Marta
Garcia Lopez	Roque
Garcia Lugo	Monica
Garcia Lugo	Monica
Garcia Marroquin	Juan Jose
Garcia Martinez	Maria C
Garcia Medrano	Ezequiel
Garcia Mendoza	Pedro
Garcia Morales	Fortino
Garcia Ontiveros	Eleazar
Garcia Ortega	Carmen
Garcia Ortiz	Basilisa
Garcia Perez	Teresa
Garcia Perez	Ereik Fernando
Garcia Ramirez	Celso
Garcia Ramirez	Leo
Garcia Ramirez	Jose Luis
Garcia Reyes	Armando
Garcia Reyes	Margarita
Garcia Reyes	Policarpo
Garcia Reyna	Martin
Garcia Rodarte	Edgar Antonio
Garcia Salazar	Juan Manuel
Garcia Sales	Sergio Damian
Garcia Santiago	Salvador
Garcia Santoyo	Juan Jose
Garcia Servin	Luis Angel
Garcia Trejos	Jaime Francisco
Garcia Vasquez	Javier
Garcia Vasquez	Juan Pablo
Garcia Vasquez	Tomas
Garcia Velarde	Luis Enrique
Garcia Velarde	Pablo Vicente
Garcia Velarde	Luis Enrique
Garcia Velarde	Pablo Vicente
Garcia Ventura	Guadalupe
Garcia-Reyna	Valentin
Gardner	Varlena
Garduno	Gilberto
Garduno	Jaquelin

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Garibay	Jose
Gaspar	Miguel Tomas
Gastelum	Monica
Gastelum	Samarhi
Gaston	Charles
Gaston	Charles Iii
Gaston	Carlos
Gaston	Charles
Gavilanez	Enedina
Gaytan	Carmen
Gaytan Lara	Brayan Armando
Genaro	Ezequiel
Genaro	Raul
Gerardo	Zarate Medina
Geronimo	Ignacio
Geronimo	Ignacio
Gibbs	Andrew
Gilma	Pablo
Giron	Benito R
Giron	Claudia
Giron Paz	Anabel
Glasgow Knight	Donnie
Glasgow Knight	Donnie
Godinez	Orbelia
Golloso	Fermin
Gomez	Andrew
Gomez	Angel
Gomez	Carlos
Gomez	Faustino
Gomez	Margarita
Gomez	Pablo Santa
Gomez	San Juan Rios
Gomez	Tomasa
Gomez	Ana
Gomez	Andrew
Gomez	Angel
Gomez	Clara
Gomez	Domingo
Gomez	Domingo
Gomez	Faustino
Gomez	Francisco
Gomez	Jose

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Gomez	Maria De Los A
Gomez	Miguel
Gomez	Nahu
Gomez	Rosario
Gomez	Tomasa
Gomez	Victor
Gomez	Virginia
Gomez Arellano	Ramona
Gomez De Gomez	Maria Irma
Gomez Gomez	Pedro
Gomez Gonzalez	Lucio
Gomez Lopez	Clara
Gomez Lopez	Geovani
Gomez Martinez	Rolando
Gomez Martinez	Rolando
Gomez Munoz	Ana
Gomez Rocha	Rosalba
Gomez Rubio	Christian I
Gonzalez Rios	Hermelo
Gonsega Perez	Ubaldo
Gonzalez	Catalina
Gonzalez	Eludin
Gonzalez	Esmeralda
Gonzalez	Fidencio
Gonzalez	Gabriela
Gonzalez	Maria
Gonzalez	Maria Guadalupe
Gonzalez	Maria Lourdes
Gonzalez	Abel
Gonzalez	Catalina
Gonzalez	Emanuel
Gonzalez	Esteban
Gonzalez	Fabiola
Gonzalez	Ivonne
Gonzalez	Juana
Gonzalez	Maria Guadalupe
Gonzalez	Maria Lourdes
Gonzalez	Maritza
Gonzalez	Miguel
Gonzalez	Ubaldo
Gonzalez	Vanessa
Gonzalez	Francisco

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Gonzalez	Francisco
Gonzalez Alvarado	Juan Manuel
Gonzalez Arreola	Juan Ramon
Gonzalez Arreola	Vicente
Gonzalez Conchas	Francisco Javier
Gonzalez Diaz	Nain
Gonzalez Garcia	Agustin
Gonzalez Garcia	Nicolas
Gonzalez Gomez	Juan
Gonzalez Gomez	Juan
Gonzalez Hernandez	Juan
Gonzalez Hernandez	Mauricio Jose
Gonzalez Hernandez	Pedro Lorenzo
Gonzalez Hernandez	Pedro Marcelino
Gonzalez Jose	Rocibel
Gonzalez Lopez	Josue Misael
Gonzalez Lopez	Santiago
Gonzalez Martinez	Apolonio
Gonzalez Montes	Francisco
Gonzalez Montes	Misael
Gonzalez Montes	Francisco
Gonzalez Montes	Misael
Gonzalez Moreno	Luis Miguel
Gonzalez Quezada	Joel
Gonzalez Santiago	Felipe
Gonzalez Soto	Roberto
Goodman	Zariah
Gopar	Juventino
Gordillo Gallegos	Jorge Luis
Gordillo Gallegos	Martin
Gordillo Gonzalez	Jose
Gordillo Gonzalez	Jose Antonio
Gordillo Hernandez	Antonio
Gordillo Hernandez	Juan Manuel
Gordillo Hernandez	Martin
Gordillo Martinez	Miguel Angel
Gordillo Martinez	Nicolas
Govea	Evelia
Govea	Evelia
Granados	Alicia
Granados	Alicia
Granjeno Martinez	Luis Miguel

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Guadalupe	Maria
Guadalupe	Virgen Gonzalez
Guardado Luna	Edgar Omar
Guardado Rincon	Juan
Guardado Rodriguez	Juan Pedro
Guardado Sanchez	Enrique
Guardado Sanchez	Jose Ramon
Gudino	Josefina R
Gudino Guidino	Sandra L
Gudino Perez	Maria Eloisa
Gudino Sanchez	Elvia Nora
Guereca Herrera	Adrian
Guereca Najera	Carlos Alberto
Guereca Violante	Jose Manuel
Guerra	Aime
Guerra	Martin
Guerra Crespo	Carlos Alberto
Guerra Crespo	Javier Arturo
Guerra Crespo	Carlos Alberto
Guerra Crespo	Javier Arturo
Guerrero	Ismael
Guerrero	Marcos
Guerrero	Maria
Guerrero	Aldo
Guerrero	Aldo
Guerrero Molina	Gilberto
Guerrero Reyes	Hector
Guevara Campos	Jose Guadalupe
Guevara Zepeda	Jose Luis
Guido Cruz	Emiliano
Guido Regalado	Hugo
Guidry	Quintrell
Guidry	Quintrell
Guillen	Patricia
Guillen Torres	Juan Ramon
Guillen Vazquez	Erik Salvador U
Guirola	Marlene
Gumeta Sarmiento	Gregorio
Gurrola Ramirez	Dario
Gutierrez	Alexander
Gutierrez	Marco A
Gutierrez	Olivia

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Gutierrez	Luis
Gutierrez	Olivia
Gutierrez	Vidal
Gutierrez Garcia	Javier
Gutierrez Lopez	Raul
Gutierrez Lopez	Rogelio Ivan
Gutierrez Narvaez	Maria
Gutierrez Navarro	Oscar Luis
Gutierrez Navarro	Raul
Gutierrez Pimentel	Karla
Gutierrez Ramirez	Juan Antonio
Gutierrez Reyes	Julio Cesar
Gutierrez Torres	Gibran E
Gutierrez Torres	Jesus
Gutierrez Villanueva	Arturo
Guzman	Jazmin
Guzman	Enrique
Guzman	Florencia
Guzman	Rafael
Guzman	Roberto
Guzman	Rosa
Guzman	Monica
Guzman Gonzalez	Alexis
Guzman Mijangos	Betzabe
Guzman Rosales	Aurelio
Hahl	Angel
Hale	Deijhane E
Hale	Deijhane
Hale	Doshita
Hall	Brittany J
Hall	Brittany
Hall	Marquise
Hamlett	Tonisha Erica
Hampton	Delilah Marie
Harold	Broderick Jr
Harris	Scottie
Heaton	Robert
Heaton	Robert
Her	Tony
Heras Ramirez	Jose A
Hermelindo Jr.	Jaime
Hernadnez	Rey

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Hernandez	Anthony
Hernandez	Carlos
Hernandez	Cristal
Hernandez	Daniel
Hernandez	Delio
Hernandez	Francisco
Hernandez	Hector
Hernandez	Irma
Hernandez	Joevonie
Hernandez	Jose
Hernandez	Juarez Angel
Hernandez	Julian Paulo
Hernandez	Lucero
Hernandez	Magali
Hernandez	Manuela
Hernandez	Maria
Hernandez	Marisol
Hernandez	Pedro
Hernandez	Samuel
Hernandez	Sara
Hernandez	Vicente
Hernandez	Victor
Hernandez	Amelia
Hernandez	Angel
Hernandez	Angelica
Hernandez	Anthony
Hernandez	Baltazar
Hernandez	Benito
Hernandez	Bertha
Hernandez	Cecilia
Hernandez	Christine
Hernandez	Estela
Hernandez	Fernando
Hernandez	Francisco
Hernandez	Frenando
Hernandez	Hector
Hernandez	Humberto
Hernandez	Isaac
Hernandez	Isabel
Hernandez	Jesus
Hernandez	Joel
Hernandez	Joevonie

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Hernandez	Jonathan
Hernandez	Jose
Hernandez	Jose G
Hernandez	Juan L
Hernandez	Juana
Hernandez	Julian
Hernandez	Lucero
Hernandez	Luis
Hernandez	Manuel
Hernandez	Manuela
Hernandez	Margarita
Hernandez	Margarita
Hernandez	Maria
Hernandez	Maritza
Hernandez	Maritza
Hernandez	Martin E
Hernandez	Samuel
Hernandez	Vicente
Hernandez	Victor
Hernandez	Violeta
Hernandez	Wilmar
Hernandez	Alma
Hernandez	Angela
Hernandez	Carmen
Hernandez	Eduardo
Hernandez	Efrain
Hernandez	Elodia
Hernandez	Fausto
Hernandez	Fernando
Hernandez	Jose
Hernandez	Josefina
Hernandez	Maria
Hernandez	Moises
Hernandez	Rosario
Hernandez	Victor
Hernandez Rivera	Fernando
Hernandez Alvarez	Juan Jose
Hernandez Alvarez	Valentin
Hernandez Arciniega	Jose Epifanio
Hernandez Ayon	Jose Luis
Hernandez Bautista	Jose Eduardo
Hernandez Carreno	Maximilia

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Hernandez Cruz	Antonio
Hernandez Cruz	Felipa
Hernandez Cruz	Jesus Manue
Hernandez Cruz	Marta
Hernandez Dominguez	Edith
Hernandez Garcia	Diego
Hernandez Guerrero	Ruben Dario
Hernandez Hernandez	Auror
Hernandez J	Jacinto
Hernandez Jacinto	Gregorio
Hernandez Jaime	Emilio
Hernandez Jose	Rufina
Hernandez Jr.	Juan L
Hernandez Juaarez	Yolanda
Hernandez Martinez	Enrique
Hernandez Monjaraz	Juana
Hernandez Navarro	Rufino
Hernandez Olivera	Vanessa
Hernandez Pablo	Asuncion
Hernandez Pablo	Santos
Hernandez Perez	Diana
Hernandez Perez	Ramiro
Hernandez Perez	Elodia
Hernandez Perez	Fausto
Hernandez Perez	Federico
Hernandez Perez	Guillermo
Hernandez Perez	Jaime
Hernandez Perez	Leticia N
Hernandez Perez	Paula
Hernandez Perez	Paulino
Hernandez Puente	Francisco Javier
Hernandez Ramirez	Juana
Hernandez Rivera	Dionicio
Hernandez Rivera	Fernando
Hernandez Rivera	Dionicio
Hernandez Rodriguez	Diego
Hernandez Santiago	Constan
Hernandez Santiago	Josefina
Hernandez Santiago	Maria
Hernandez Santiz	Mirta
Hernandez Santos	Celso Tim
Hernandez Santos	Mario

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Hernandez Santos	Valentin
Hernandez Tellez	Benjamin
Hernandez Torres	Jorge Adrian
Hernandez Vasquez	Jose
Hernandez Vasquez	Josefina
Hernandez Zavala	Jose Osvaldo
Hernandez-Gomez	Miguel
Herrera	Alejandro
Herrera	Javier
Herrera Arreola	Vidal
Herrera Cordero	J Refugio
Herrera Gonzalez	Jesus
Herrera Gonzalez	Jose Damian
Herrera Jaime	Holfio Higinio
Herrera Jaime	Holfio Higinio
Herrera Mendoza	Rafael
Herrera Ramirez	Juan Carlos
Herrera Ramirez	Victor Alfonso
Herrera Rodriguez	Abel Alejandro
Herrera Villarreal	Emmanuel
Herrera Villarreal	Jose Gregorio
Herrera Villarreal	Omar Eduardo
Hidalgo	Miguel
Hill	William
Hinojosa	Maria
Hinojosa	Miguel Angel
Hodges	Louis
Holland	Bryan
Holland	Bryan
Holleran	Shanna
Hollis	Ruben
Honesto	Silva Ibarra
Honorato	Socorro
Hordaz	Elena
Huerta	Pricila
Huerta	Leticia
Huizache	Jose
Hurtado	Juan
Hurtado	Juan
Hussain	Farrea
Ibarra Aguilar	Luis Fernando
Ibarra Silva	Rodrigo

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Ineira Fierros	Lizbeth
Ines	Jorge
Infante Monzon	Denis De Jesu
Irvin Ricardo	Mata Borrego
Isiordia Parra	Julio Cesar
Isiordia Parra	Mauricio
Jacinto	Blas
Jackson	Windle L
Jackson	Robert
Jackson	Windle
Jackson Jr	Robert
Jacobo Ortiz	Baldomero
Jacovo Calvillo	Daniel
Jaime	Martinez Castaneda
Jaime	Martinez Piedra
Jaime Francisco	Garcia Trejo
Jaime Francisco	Lumbreras Cepeda
Jaimes	Minerva
Jaimes Garcia	Jose Manuel
Jaimez De Jesus	Laura
James	La Shondra
James	Lashondra
Jankins	Lerome
Jaquez Arreola	Alberto
Jaramillo	Alfonso
Jarquin	Antonio
Jarquin Colmenarez	Suhgeyr
Jarquin Franco	Sergio
Jarquin Reyes	Lizbeth
Jeffries	Jasmine
Jenkins	Jeffrey
Jenkins	Lerome
Jeronimo	Jesus
Jeronimo	Rosa
Jeronimo	Jesus
Jeronimo Chales	Rosa
Jesus	Gutierrez Torres
Jesus Alfredo	Ramirez Meza
Jesus Ernesto	Montes Villegas
Jesus Ivan	Meza Pesina
Jesus Nathanael	Rosales Duran
Jimenez	Gloria

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Jimenez	Rosa
Jimenez	Agusto
Jimenez	Bertha
Jimenez	Carlos
Jimenez	Danna
Jimenez	Felix
Jimenez	Hanna
Jimenez	Leticia
Jimenez	Maria
Jimenez	Odilia
Jimenez	Rosalba
Jimenez	Salvador
Jimenez Banuelos	Luis Enrique
Jimenez Chavez	German
Jimenez Chavez	Horacio
Jimenez Chavez	Rodrigo
Jimenez Dominguez	Leobardo
Jimenez Garcia	Sergio Alberto
Jimenez Lara	Miguel Angel
Jimenez Perez	Antulio Arael
Joe	Mariella
Johnston	Shawn W
Johnston	Shawn
Jones	Laronda Renee
Jones	Laronda
Joo hany Afredo	Cruz Martinez
Jorge Alejandro	Quintana Velazquez
Jorge Luis	Villalobos Lopez
Jose	Ismael
Jose	Juventina Ventura
Jose Alfredo	Cisneros Banda
Jose Blas	Zarate Huerta
Jose Braulio	Pena Gomez
Jose Carlos	Torres Garcia
Jose Castro	Bacilica
Jose Cruz	Ruiz Resendez
Jose Epifanio	Hernandez Arciniega
Jose Francisco	Mata Borrego
Jose Guadalupe	Rodriguez Hernandez
Jose Luis	Quintero Arredondo
Jose Luis	Zapata Contreras
Jose Manuel	Martinez Luna

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Jose Misael	Pimentel Mendoza
Jose Santiago	Eligio
Jose Santiago	Juana
Jose Santos	Enriquez Guereca
Josue Magdiel	Zuniga Ostiguin
Juan Antonio	Gutierrez Ramirez
Juan Daniel	Gomez Zuniga
Juan Jose	Hernandez Alvarez
Juan Martin	Granados Celio
Juarez	Aucencio
Juarez	Florentino
Juarez	Cesar
Juarez	Herminio
Juarez Arellanes	Juan
Juarez Garcia	Carlos
Juarez Hernandez	Bernardin
Juarez Perez	Jose
Juarez Romero	Salvador
Julian	Florencia
Julio Cesar	Castillo Villagomez
Kaur	Malkiat
Kelly	Iris Jr
Kelly	Iris
Khur	Ukulwinde
Knight	Davon Lee
Knight	Demarci L
Knight	Paul
Knight	Demarci
Knight	Paul
Labra	Adrian
Landeros	Victor
Lara Hernandez	Abundio
Lara Lopez	Edlmer
Lares	Ismael
Larios	Laura
Larios	Laura
Lateras	Gabriel
Latrail Smith Mahan	Gervone
Latrail Smith Mahan	Gervone
Laureano	Florinda
Lawrance	Skyler
Lawrance	Skyler

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Lazaro	Eduardo
Lazaro Martinez	Miguel
Lazaro Ventura	Misael
Ledesma	Noemi
Ledezma Garcia	Ignacio Samuel
Lee	Brandon
Lee	Nancy
Lemus	Micaela
Lemus	Roberto
Lemus Ceja	Rosa
Leon	Maria
Leon	Rafael
Leon Bribiesca	Diego
Leon Bribiesca	Diego
Leon Delgado	Angel
Leon Garrido	Janeth
Leon Garrido	Janeth
Leon Torres	Reginaldo
Leon Villegas	Mario
Leonardini	George
Leonardini	George
Lepez Tomas	Wilson
Lerma Munoz	David Omar
Librado	Rosa
Linares Morales	Marcela
Linares Reyes	Aurelio
Linares Reyes	Osvaldo
Lipari	Justo
Lis	Mai
Lisea	Jose
Lisitsin	Gabriel
Lisitsin	Gabriel
Llanos	Daniel
Llerenas Rolon	German
Lo	Geney
Lomeli	Maria
Lomeli	Rosa
Lopes Jeronimo	Rafael
Lopez	Angelo
Lopez	Aura
Lopez	David
Lopez	Edith

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Lopez	Eloy Olivera
Lopez	Felix
Lopez	Ildefonso
Lopez	Juan
Lopez	Maria Lourdes
Lopez	Michael
Lopez	Ramiro
Lopez	Telma
Lopez	Agustina
Lopez	Alan Ruiz
Lopez	Angelo
Lopez	Aquilino
Lopez	Berta
Lopez	Carlos
Lopez	Claudia
Lopez	Crescencia
Lopez	Jaime
Lopez	Jaret
Lopez	Joaquin
Lopez	Jose
Lopez	Jose
Lopez	Karla
Lopez	Lilia
Lopez	Luisa
Lopez	Maria
Lopez	Maria
Lopez	Maria Lourdes
Lopez	Maribel
Lopez	Michael
Lopez	Miguel
Lopez	Pascual
Lopez	Paz
Lopez	Pedro
Lopez	Pedro
Lopez	Petra
Lopez	Placido
Lopez	Regina
Lopez	Rigoberto
Lopez	Rolando
Lopez	Salvador
Lopez	Santo
Lopez	Sofia

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Lopez	Veronica
Lopez	Esperanza
Lopez	Gabriel
Lopez	Jaime
Lopez	Jesus
Lopez	Josefina
Lopez	Kiara
Lopez Aguilar	Alejandro
Lopez Aucencio	Cesar
Lopez Betancourt	Manuel
Lopez Carrillo	Orlando Guadalupe
Lopez Castro	Gaspar
Lopez Gonzalez	Enrique Ivan
Lopez Herrera	Filiberto
Lopez Herrera	Tomas
Lopez Lopez	Mariela
Lopez M	Roberta
Lopez Martinez	Jesica
Lopez Martinez	Guiuermo
Lopez Martinez	Rosario
Lopez Mata	Amilkar
Lopez Mendez	Angela
Lopez Morales	Alejandro
Lopez Ortiz	Alejandro
Lopez Paramo	Pedro
Lopez Pastrana	Catalino
Lopez Ramirez	Crescencio
Lopez Ramirez	Cristina
Lopez Sanchez	Hector
Lopez Toribio	Cornelio
Lopez Vasquez	Gladys Mireya
Lopez Vasquez	Gladys Mireya
Lopez Yanez	Miguel
Lor	La
Lorenzo	Francisco
Lorenzo	Cristina
Lorenzo	Cristina
Lorenzo	Luis
Lorenzo	Matias
Lorenzo Mendoza	Dolores
Lott	James
Lott	James

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Lozano	Valeria
Lozano	Sergio
Lozano Baez	Anahi
Lozano Ochoa	Maximino
Lua	Yolanda
Lucas	Santos
Lucas Mendoza	Rosa
Lugo	Rigoberto
Luis	Apolonia
Luis Alberto	Ortiz Balderas
Luis Alberto	Pimentel Mendoza
Luis Donaldo	Ruiz Morales
Luis Eduardo	Ruiz Garcia
Luis Everardo	Sanchez Ruiz
Luis Fernando	Enriquez Guereca
Luis Fernando	Rodriguez Campos
Luis Miguel	Mata Maranon
Luis Sanchez	Angel Maria
Luna	Ascencion
Luna	Graciela
Luna	David
Luna	San Juan Mariela
Luna	Acencion
Luna	Florentina
Luna	Gael
Luna	Graciela
Luna Antonio	Adrian
Luna Martinez	Candelario
Luna Martinez	Oscar
Luna Martinez	Victor Alfonso
Luna Morales	Guadalupe
Luna Moreno	Jesus De Manuel
Luna Nieto	Agustin
Luna Perez	Joaquin
Luna Sanchez	Raquel
Luna Zuniga	Graciela
Lunn	Sreyprack
Lunn	Sreypack
Ly	Kim Hour
Ly	May
Machi	Jonathan
Macias	Monica Leticia

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Macias	Monica Leticia
Macias	Oscar
Macias	Oscar
Macias Ceja	Salvador
Macias Villela	Santos
Macias Villela	Santos
Maciel	Alma
Maciel	Brenda
Maciel	Alma
Maciel	Mirella
Madrigal	Jose
Madrigal	Jose
Madrigal	Elizabeth
Madrigal Cortes	Alejandra
Madueno	Yadira
Magana	Miguel Angel
Magano Solorzano	Moy
Magdaleno	Luis
Maiteht	Mendoza Ventura
Majano	Juana I.
Maldonado	Eufemia
Maldonado	Rufino
Maldonado	Angela
Maldonado	Eufemia
Maldonado Dolores	Gerardo
Maldonado Santibanez	Alexis
Malone	Sean
Malone	Sean
Mamaril	Samantha
Mamaril	Samantha
Mamriquez	Francisco
Mancias	Joseph
Mancias	Joseph
Mandujano Vazquez	Ernesto
Mandujano Vazquez	Mauricio
Manelo	Rose
Manzo	Claudia
Manzo	Claudia
Maravillo	Antonio
Maravillo C	Antonio
Marceleno Zavala	Jose Trinidad
Marcelino Santos	Francisco

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Marco M	Berta
Marcos	Marcela
Marcos	Martinez Luna
Marcos	Gonzalo V.
Marcos Alonso	Yanez Rivas
Mariona	Eva
Marquez	Gonzalo
Marquez Garcia	Francisco
Marriguez	Erlinda
Marroquin	Bianca
Martin	Jonathan Wayne
Martin	Mendoza Lopez
Martin Godinez	Salvador
Martinez	Adalberto
Martinez	Alfonso
Martinez	Alvaro
Martinez	Aurelia
Martinez	Erica
Martinez	Ernestina
Martinez	Gabriela
Martinez	Jorge
Martinez	Juana
Martinez	Maria
Martinez	Olga
Martinez	Raul
Martinez	Rosendo
Martinez	Victor
Martinez	Alejandro
Martinez	Alvaro
Martinez	Elizabeth
Martinez	Erasto
Martinez	Erlinda
Martinez	Esteban
Martinez	Euldio
Martinez	Gloria
Martinez	Jose G.
Martinez	Margarito
Martinez	Maria
Martinez	Mario Lopez
Martinez	Martin
Martinez	Oliverio
Martinez	Oscar

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Martinez	Paola
Martinez	Raymundo
Martinez	Rosendo
Martinez	Veronica
Martinez	Vicente
Martinez	Alejandra
Martinez	Eliseo
Martinez	Epimenio
Martinez	Jose
Martinez	Maria
Martinez	Maria
Martinez	Mariam
Martinez	Nicolas
Martinez	Saul R
Martinez	Usias
Martinez	Veronica
Martinez	Victor
Martinez Contreras	Omar
Martinez Cruz	Catarina
Martinez Cruz	Reynalda
Martinez Diaz	Benigno
Martinez Garcia	Jose Guadalupe
Martinez Garcia	Samuel
Martinez Godoy	Angel
Martinez Godoy	Angel
Martinez Gutierrez	Jose Angel
Martinez Guzman	Olivia
Martinez Hernandez	German
Martinez Juarez	Paulino
Martinez Lopez	Isidora
Martinez Lopez	Timo
Martinez Luna	Bulmaro
Martinez Luna	Jose Manuel
Martinez Luna	Marcos
Martinez Luna	Roberto
Martinez Martinez	Erik
Martinez Martinez	Rogelio
Martinez Morales	Teresa
Martinez Moreno	Filiberto
Martinez Pimentel	Miguel Teo
Martinez R	Minerva
Martinez Ramirez	Jose Andres

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Martinez Ramirez	Juana
Martinez S.	Angela
Martinez Sarinana	Manuel
Martinez Toribio	Guadalupe
Martinez Toribio	Natividad
Martinez V.	Adelina
Martinez Ventura	Crispin
Martinez Victoriano	Luis Armando
Martinez Victoriano	Rafael
Martinez Victoriano	Francisco
Martinez Victoriano	Luis Armando
Martinez Victoriano	Rafael
Martinez Villeda	Aurora
Martinez Zavala	Juan Alejandro
Mata Borrego	Irvín Ricardo
Mata Borrego	Jose Francisco
Mata Castellon	Christian Miche
Mata Castellon	Christian Michel
Mata Diaz	Pedro
Mata Guevara	Ricardo
Mata Maranon	Luis Miguel
Mateo Amezcua	Francisco Javie
Mateo Amezcua	Francisco Javier
Matias	Elizabeth
Matias	Juan
Matias	Luisa
Matias	Francisco
Matias	Lorenzo
Matias	Merida
Matias Cruz	Yovani
Matiaz	Juan
Matilde	Jose Ventura
Mauricio	Mandujano Vazquez
Maurilio	Gamez Gutierrez
Maya	Guadalupe
Mayorga Salas	Samuel
Mayorga Salas	Samuel
Mayra	Hernandez Olivera
Mazorqui	Diasmin
Mcclain	Jasmine
Mcdonald	Anthony
Mcdonald	Trammell Jr

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Mcdonald	Anthony
Mcdonald	Trammell
Mcelroy	Marcus
Mcelroy	Marcus
Mckenzie	Harry
Mckenzie	Harry
Mckinley	Dezmonte
Mcpherson	Akiya
Mcpherson	Akiya
Mean	Kelly
Medel Delgado	Leonardo
Medina	Juan
Medina	Juan
Medina	Rodolfo
Medina	Abraham
Medina	Evangelina
Medina	Javier
Medina	Maria
Medina Baez	Melisa
Medina Cumpean	Luis Adrian
Medina Flores	Jaime
Medina Munoz	Ezequiel
Medina Rogriguez	Graciela
Medrano	Graciela
Medrano Barragan	Jose De Jesus
Medrano Mendoza	Salvador
Medrano Mendoza	Salvador
Mejia	Dolman
Mejia	German
Mejia	Hermindo
Mejia	Yasmin
Mejia Lopez	Mercedez
Mejia Perez	Tomas
Mejia Torrero	Rafael
Mejia Torres	Elias
Melo Villanueva	Israel
Mena Hernandez	Laura C.
Mendez	Giovanni
Mendez	Hector
Mendez	Rosalinda
Mendez	Celia
Mendez	Claudia

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Mendez	Jose
Mendez	Nolberto N
Mendez Lopez	Rebeca
Mendez Martinez	Chemmanuel
Mendez Mendez	Jorge
Mendez Zuniga	Santa
Mendiola	Socorro
Mendiola Alvarez	Romelia
Mendiola Loreda	Palemon
Mendoza	Amilcar
Mendoza	Carmen
Mendoza	Manuel
Mendoza	Brayan
Mendoza	Carlos
Mendoza	Carmen
Mendoza	Cesilia
Mendoza	Cesilia
Mendoza	Charly
Mendoza	Crisanta
Mendoza	Enrique
Mendoza	Enrique
Mendoza	Graciela
Mendoza	Isabel
Mendoza	Isabel
Mendoza	Pablo Rodrigo
Mendoza	Pedro
Mendoza	Aderaido
Mendoza	Jaime
Mendoza Gomez	Pablo
Mendoza Hernandez	Carlos
Mendoza Jeron	Alicia
Mendoza Jeronimo	Crisanta
Mendoza Lopez	Martin
Mendoza Martin	Maricela
Mendoza Martinez	Natalia
Mendoza Ramirez	Ana
Mendoza Ventura	Maiteht
Merardo	Cruz Ventura
Meraz	Carlos
Meraz	Isabel
Mercado	Jaime
Mercado	Jaime

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Mercado	Maria G
Mercado	Maria G
Mercado	Moises
Mercado Rivera	Moises
Mercado Rojas	Jose Manuel
Mercedes	Daniel
Merino	David
Merino	Eulogio
Merino	Francisco
Merino	Felipe
Merino	Raul Merin
Merino De Jesus	Pedro Celestino
Meza	Zoila
Meza Lopez	Fabian
Meza Tapia	J Sacramento
Miguel Angel	Puente Trejo
Millan Osuna	Isidro
Millar	Tranquilina
Miller	Dianne
Mimila	Manuel
Miranda	Noe
Mireles	Adela
Mitchel	Angelica
Molina	Jesus
Molina	Gabriela Ana
Molina	Reina
Molina Claudio	Maria Teresa
Molina Claudio	Maria Teresa
Molina Fuentes	Yonatan
Molina Fuentes	Yonatan
Molina Morales	Jesus
Monjaras V	Juana
Monjaraz Garcia	Aquilino
Monjaraz Perez	Catalina
Monjaraz Valencia	Jovita
Monroe	Tasha
Monroy	Ana Lilia
Monroy	Ana Lilia
Montantes	Nicolas
Montantes	Nicolas
Montes	Mario
Montes	Mario

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Montes Luna	Luz Elena
Montes Prado	Ramon
Montes Sanchez	Edgar Ramon
Montez	Nohe
Montez	Maritsa
Montez	Jose
Montiel	Rocio
Montiel Arrizon	Jennifer
Montolongo	Sandra
Montoy	Josue
Montoya Carillo	Martha
Montoya Guerrero	Dionicio
Moore	Bryan
Mora	Rafael
Mora Medina	Alfonso
Morales	Benedicta
Morales	Carmen
Morales	Heriberto
Morales	Idel
Morales	Jonathan
Morales	Maria A
Morales	Rogelio
Morales	Tony
Morales Gonzalez	Rolando
Morales Pineda	Luis Humberto
Morales Renteria	Mario
Morales Torres	Gabriel
Moralez	Fidel
Moralez	Pablo
Moralez	Irvin
Moran	Florencio Simon
Moran Huerta	Javier Alejandro
Morande	Ruperto
Morelos	Felipe
Morelos	Cloetilde
Moreno	Delfina
Moreno	Aurelio
Moreno	Hema
Moreno	Manuel
Moreno	Maricela
Moreno	Raudel
Moreno	Rosa Maria

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Moreno	Roselia
Moreno	Zaida
Moreno Aragon	Alicia
Moreno Castorena	Jesus
Moreno Castorena	Jesus
Morones	William
Morones	William
Mosqueda	Maria
Mosqueda Ponce	Rodrigo
Mosso	Eva
Moya	Marcos
Munez Moralee	Griselda
Munguia	Maria
Munguia	Maria
Muniz De La Rosa	Leonardo
Muniz Perez	Marcos Armando
Munoz	Maria Dolores
Munoz Becerra	Celina Gabriela
Munoz Calistro	Santana
Munoz Ontiveros	Alma
Munoz Virgen	Benni Francisco
Murcio	Gustavo
Murillo	Sandra
Murillo De Soto	Sandra
Murillo Ramirez	David
Mursio	Cesar
Mursio	Jaqueline
Nagera	Angelina
Najera Gonzalez	Gerardo Del Carmen
Najera Rodriguez	Abraham
Najera Rodriguez	Francisco
Narvaez	Quetzalcoatl
Narvaez Garcia	Arturo Rolando
Narvaez M	Veronica
Nava	Benita
Nava Hernandez	Juan Carlos
Nava Pedro	Modesto
Nava Rocha	Carlos Alonso
Navarreta	Cruz
Navarrete Hernandez	Diogenes
Navarrete Hernandez	Juan C
Navarro	Cenobio

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Navarro	Felicitas
Navarro	Rogaciano
Navarro	Crystal
Navarro Amezcua	Juan Carlos
Navarro Amezcua	Juan Carlos
Navarro Reta	Ariel
Nazario	Victor
Nico	Yesenia
Nieto Flores	Julian
Nieves Magallanes	Martha
Nila Lara	Mercedes C.
Nodal Castillo	Cristian Uriel
Nodal Castillo	Cristian Uriel
Noel Angel	Acosta Garcia
North	Casey C
North	Casey
Nunez	Terry
Nunez	Alejandro
Nunez	Marisela
Nunez	Terry
Nuñez Delgado	Alfonso
Nuñez Delgado	Martin
Nunez R	Miguel A
Nurcio	Alejandro
Ocampo	Diana
Ocampo Teran	Jesus
Ocampo Teran	Jose
Ochoa	Miguel Angel
Ochoa	Sandra
Ochoa	Alex
Ochoa	Cristian
Ochoa	Diego
Ochoa	Jose
Ochoa	Leonor
Ochoa	Miguel Angel
Ochoa	Sandra
Ochoa Andrade	Maria J
Ochoa Ayon	Luis
Ochoa Lujan	Juan Francisco
Ochoa Torres	Maria
Oilar	Joseph
Ojeda	Brijida

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Ojeda	Ubaldo
Ojeda	Brijida
Ojeda	Ubaldo
Olea	Francisco
Olea	Francisco
Olguin Soto	Ramon
Oliva	Eric
Olivas	Isabel
Olivas	Jesus Abel
Olivas Navarrete	Atanacio
Olivas Navarrete	Atanacio
Olivera	Hugo
Olivera	Hugo
Olivera De Hernandez	Felicitas
Olivera De La Cruz	Juana
Olivo Cruz	Rafael
Olmos Gonzalez	Maria
Olvera	J. Remedios
Olvera Lopez	Eloy
Omar	Jesus
Ordaz	Marcelino
Ordaz Garcia	Jose
Ordonez	Carolina
Orejel	Diego
Orejel	Gabriela
Orejel	Lourdes
Orejel	Micaela
Orejel	Salvador
Orejel Corona	Gabriel
Orlando Guadalu	Lopez Carrillo
Ornelas	Jacobo
Ornelas	Patricia
Ornelas Flores	Juan Alberto
Ornelas Flores	Juan Alberto
Ornelas Flores	Luis Angel
Ornelas Flores	Luis Angel
Ornelas Ramirez	Juan
Ornelas Ramirez	Juan
Orozco	Alejandro
Orozco	Carolina
Orozco	Julio
Orozco	Julio

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Orozco De Andrade	Amelia
Orozco Lucero	Pedro De Jesus
Orozco Lucero	Pedro De Jesus
Orozco Urbina	Jorge Luis
Orozco Urbina	Jose Eloy
Ortega	Orlando
Ortega	Diana
Ortega Dircio	Pedro
Ortigoza	Edgar
Ortigoza	Edgar
Ortiz	Carmen
Ortiz	Fernando
Ortiz	Carlos
Ortiz	Esther
Ortiz	Guadalupe
Ortiz	Jose
Ortiz	Oscar
Ortiz	Santiago
Ortiz	Adauna
Ortiz	Rosario
Ortiz Arroyo	Martin
Ortiz Arroyo	Rafael
Ortiz Arroyo	Santos
Ortiz Ayala	Efren
Ortiz Balderas	Luis Alberto
Ortiz Elena	Josefina A.
Ortiz Villagomez	Sergio
Ortuno	Josefina
Osiel Angel	Garcia Guevara
Osorio	Sara
Osorio Cruz	Estela
Osorio Cruz	Javier
Osuna	Ramon
Osvaldo	Linares Reyes
Ovidio	Pablo
Pablo	Florinda
Pablo	Victoria
Pablo	Cesar G
Pablo	Juan
Pablo	Ovidio
Pablo	Ovidio
Pablo	Victoria

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Pablo Calmo	Teresa
Pablo Calmo	Teresa
Pablo Carillo	Lucia
Pablo Carrillo	Alberto
Pablo Carrillo	Viginia
Pablo Martin	Marisol
Pablo Martinez	Veronica
Pablo Matias	Gregorio
Pablo Mendoza	Sandra
Pablo Ortiz	Rosa
Pablo Pablo	Petrona
Pablo Ramirez	Tereso
Pachecco	Victoriano
Pachecco	Victoriano
Pacheco	Casimiro
Pacheco	David
Pacheco	Maria
Pacheco	David
Pacheco	Jennifer
Pacheco	Maria T.
Pacheco	Victorina
Pacheco Del Real	Pablo
Pacheco Del Real	Pablo
Pacheco Nuno	Pablo
Pacheco Nuno	Pablo
Padilla	Gerardo
Paez Ruiz	Ibeth
Paez Villasenor	Cesar
Paez Villasenor	Cesar
Paldo Gonzalez	Felipa
Palmer	James
Paniagua	Martin
Paniagua Calderon	Marin
Pantaleon	Saturnino
Paredes Martinez	Ezequiel
Paredes Serrato	Ezequiel
Parra	Virginia
Parra	Floriberta
Parra Espinoza	Julio Cesar
Parra Espinoza	Julio Cesar
Parra Martinez	Rosa Guadalupe
Partida Villa	Fredy Gustavo

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Partida Villa	Jose Roberto
Pascual	Salvador
Patrisio Flored	Jose Castro
Paulino	Santos
Pawy	Claudia
Paz	Maria Pablo
Paz Bermudez	Migdalia
Paz Perales	Juan Ramon
Pedro	Agustin
Pedro	Delgado Medrano
Pedro Felipe	Carlos
Pedro Felipe	Rafael
Pedro Felipe	Carlos
Pedro Felipe	Rafael
Pena Aguilar	Francisco Javie
Pena Aguilar	Jose Antonio
Pena Aguilar	Francisco Javier
Pena Aguilar	Jose Antonio
Pena Gomez	Jose Braulio
Penaloza Ruiz	Maribel
Penuelas	Alexis
Penuelas	Alexis
Peralta	Carmen
Peralta Victorino	Jesus
Perez	Bernardino
Perez	Carlos
Perez	Efrain
Perez	Epifanio
Perez	Faustino
Perez	Irma
Perez	Isabel
Perez	Jose Pablo
Perez	Juana Elizabeth
Perez	Julia
Perez	Adriana
Perez	Carlos
Perez	Diana
Perez	Faustino
Perez	Filiberto
Perez	Irma
Perez	Isabel
Perez	Juan

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Perez	Juana
Perez	Lauro
Perez	Lucio
Perez	Luis
Perez	Moises
Perez	Nolvi
Perez	Ramiro
Perez	Reyes
Perez	Saul
Perez	Uziel
Perez	Virgilio
Perez	Ealazar
Perez	Francisco
Perez	Quirina
Perez Alvarado	Oscar Armando
Perez Arellanez	Maria
Perez Cruz	Daniel
Perez Cruz	Margarita
Perez Cruz	Maria
Perez Cruz	Sergio
Perez D Estrada	Maria
Perez Enriquez	Evelia Florin
Perez Enriquez	Evelia Florin
Perez Garcia	Jose
Perez Hernadnez	Luis
Perez Hernandez	Gabino
Perez Hernandez	Irma
Perez Hernandez	Pablo
Perez Hernandez	Antonio
Perez Hernandez	Apolinar
Perez Hernandez	Beatriz
Perez Herrera	Jesus
Perez Isiordia	Juan Diego
Perez Isiordia	Juan Diego
Perez Ortega	Leonardo
Perez Ortega	Maria Luisa
Perez Perez	Bernardino
Perez Perez	Francisca
Perez Perez	Julian
Perez Perez	Domingo
Perez Perez	Ipolito
Perez Perez	Juan De Dios

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Perez Perez	Lucia
Perez Perez	Maria
Perez Perez	Maximina
Perez Perez	Ronaldo
Perez Ramirez	Delma
Perez Ramirez	Jorge
Perez Reyes	Jesus
Perez Reyes	Jorge
Perez Rico	Leticia
Perez Rios	Carmen
Perez Ruiz	Juan
Perez S	Rosendo
Perez Sanchez	Alejandra
Perez Santiago	Inez
Perez Torres	Adelino
Perez Vasquez	Ceferino
Perez Vasquez	Albina
Perez Vasquez	Guillermina
Perez Vasquez	Margarito
Perez Venegas	Manuel
Perez Virgen	Saul
Perez Zuniga	Antonia
Perez Zurita	Sebastian
Peth	Pratna
Peth	Pratna
Phien	Soun Perra
Phillips	Lashawn
Phillips	Treyvon
Picaso	Timoteo
Pichardo	Adrian
Pichardo	Sonia
Pichardo	Yomira
Pimentel	Javier
Pimentel	Laura
Pimentel	Maria G
Pineda	Antonio
Pineda Flores	Estefani
Pineda Garcia	Cesar Antonio
Pinto Dera	Christian Alonso
Pitones Alvarez	Armando
Pitones Alvarez	Jose Andres
Pitones Alvarez	Sergio

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Pitones Ramirez	Manuel
Pitones Ramirez	Manuel
Placencia Medina	Rafael
Placida	Santiago
Plascencia Ibarra	Cesar Humberto
Plata Perez	Jose Manuel
Plata Perez	Jose Manuel
Plaza Hidalgo	Agustin
Pokts	Gennifer
Pokts	Gennifer
Ponce	Cynthia
Ponce	Antone
Ponce	Cynthia
Ponce Estrada	Jesus Antonio
Ponce Estrada	Rony Ulises
Ponci	Alex
Porcayo	Manuel
Power	Jose
Pozos	Gerardo
Prado	Rodolfo
Prak	Jenny
Prak	Jenny
Preciado Virgen	Emiliano
Prieto	Catalina
Primitivo Rojas	Claudia
Puente Trejo	Miguel Angel
Puentes Reyes	Eladio
Puentes Reyes	Jose Ramiro
Quarles	Ryan
Quarles	Ryan
Quezada	Rosalie
Quiahua	Reyna
Quijas	Carolina
Quijas Collazo	Elena I.
Quijas D Zuniga	Carolina
Quinones Montes	Adrian
Quinonez	Elizabeth
Quintana Velazquez	Jorge Alejandro
Quintanilla	Petra Cervantes
Quiroz Mendoza	Anastacia
Rafael Castrejon	Catalina Catalina
Rafael Lopez	Maria Zoyla

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Ramirez	Adrian
Ramirez	Aime
Ramirez	Antonio Juan
Ramirez	Arely
Ramirez	Carla
Ramirez	Damian
Ramirez	Davida M
Ramirez	Hector
Ramirez	Jorge
Ramirez	Julian
Ramirez	Rocio
Ramirez	Tereso
Ramirez	Victor
Ramirez	Aaron
Ramirez	Aaron
Ramirez	Abraham
Ramirez	Aime
Ramirez	Alexandero
Ramirez	Arely
Ramirez	Davida
Ramirez	Edwin
Ramirez	Fernando
Ramirez	Fernando
Ramirez	Gilberto
Ramirez	Guillermo
Ramirez	Hilda Pablo
Ramirez	Javier
Ramirez	Jose
Ramirez	Jose M
Ramirez	Juan
Ramirez	Jubileo
Ramirez	Marcelino
Ramirez	Maria L.
Ramirez	Mariano
Ramirez	Ricardo
Ramirez	Candido Diego
Ramirez	Crispin
Ramirez	Estefania
Ramirez	Isabel
Ramirez	Rosa
Ramirez Aguilar	Liliana
Ramirez Alvarez	Arturo

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Ramirez Felix	Jose
Ramirez Galicia	Urbano
Ramirez Gallardo	Ezequiel Alberto
Ramirez Guitron	Epifanio
Ramirez Guzman	Jose Agustin
Ramirez Juarez	Reyna
Ramirez Lopez	Artemio
Ramirez Martinez	Eufrosina
Ramirez Najera	Luis
Ramirez Ramirez	Joel Francisco
Ramirez Ramirez	Oscar Abraham
Ramirez Ramos	Carlos
Ramirez Rodriguez	Gustavo Adolfo
Ramirez Salazar	Juan José
Ramirez Salazar	Miguel Angel
Ramirez Salazar	Juan José
Ramirez Salazar	Miguel Angel
Ramirez Santiago	Silvia
Ramirez Santillano	Rodrigo
Ramirez Segura	Juan
Ramirez Ventura	Silvia
Ramirez Violante	Pedro
Ramon Eduardo	Tapia Gutierrez
Ramos	Cirilo
Ramos	Daniel
Ramos	Ramiro Pablo
Ramos	Sonia
Ramos	Jose
Ramos	Juan
Ramos	Maria E
Ramos	Mariela
Ramos	Roberto
Ramos	Rutilio
Ramos Calmo	Sonia
Ramos Esteban	Johnnie
Ramos Rios	Maria
Rangel	David
Rangel Reyes	Miguel Angel
Regino	Filberta
Regollado	Elvia
Remedios Rodriguez	Maria
Rendon	Griselda

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Rendon Cruz	Jose Maria
Renteria	Victor
Renteria Gomez	Jose Ruben
Revilla Ramos	Damian
Reyes	Agustin
Reyes	Jorge
Reyes	Honorato
Reyes	Maricela
Reyes Alanis	Christian Ivan
Reyes Alaniz	Albert Omar
Reyes Alaniz	Alexis Daniel
Reyes De Zacarias	Florencia
Reyes Garcia	Juana
Reyes Ortiz	Hipolito
Reyes Perez	Domitila
Reyes Quintana	Juan Jose
Reyes Quintana	Luis Adrian
Reyez	Raul
Reyez Amaya	Heide
Reynaga Moran	Jose Andres
Reynaga Moran	Jose Andres
Reynolds	Michael
Reynolds	Michael
Reynoso	Filimon
Reynoso	Fiumon
Rez	Luz Ceja
Reza Chavez	Julio
Rhodes	Dionte
Rhodes	Dionte
Ricardo	Benitez
Rigoberto	Lopez Vazquez
Rigoberto	Vazquez Cardoso
Rincon Diaz	Karla E
Rios	Abdonio
Rios	Apolinar
Rios	Jorge
Rios	Milton
Rios	Wilmer
Rios	Celestino
Rios	Maria
Rios	Rodolfo
Rios	Sergio

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Rios	Apolonio
Rios	Ceciua
Rios	Maria
Rios Zuniga	Victor M.
Rios Antonio	Vicente
Rios Chavez	Martin
Rios Diaz	Aurelio
Rios Fuentes	Oliverio
Rios Hernandez	Martina
Rivas	Alicia
Rivas Gonzalez	Sergio
Rivera	Antonio
Rivera	Rosa Maria
Rivera	Fernando
Rivera	Maria Rosa
Rivera	Sandra
Rivera	Jorge
Rivera	Juan
Rivera Beltran	Pascual Benjami
Rivera Beltran	Pascual Benjamin
Rivera Bernal	Favio Alberto
Rivera Bernal	Favio Alberto
Rivera Ramirez	Dario Noe
Rivera Ramos	Sergio
Roberto	Soto Morales
Roblero	Omar
Roblero Perez	Donaldo
Robles	Carmen
Robles	Maria
Robles	Zoija
Rocha	Andres
Rocha	Diana A. Suchil
Rocha	Francisco
Rocha	Irma
Rocha	Maria
Rocha De Tavares	Maria Carmen
Rocha Mendez	Carlos
Rochin Quñones	Pascual
Rodarte	Elizabeth
Rodarte Gomez	Rafael
Rodarte Haros	Carlos Humberto
Rodarte Haros	Rafael

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Rodelo Arreola	Oscar Ricardo
Rodriguez Barajas	Juana Isabel
Rodolfo	Barraza Ceja
Rodrigo	Contreras Ramos
Rodrigo	Ibarra Silva
Rodrigo	Lorenzo
Rodriguez	Alma
Rodriguez	Damian
Rodriguez	Eloy
Rodriguez	Francisco
Rodriguez	Francisco
Rodriguez	Hilda
Rodriguez	Lilia J.
Rodriguez	Marcos
Rodriguez	Maribel
Rodriguez	Mario
Rodriguez	Marisol
Rodriguez	Misael
Rodriguez	Pamela
Rodriguez	Andres
Rodriguez	Anthony
Rodriguez	Antonio
Rodriguez	Cesar
Rodriguez	Cesar
Rodriguez	Damian
Rodriguez	Edith
Rodriguez	Ivan
Rodriguez	Jorge
Rodriguez	Jose A
Rodriguez	Manuel
Rodriguez	Marcelino
Rodriguez	Maribel
Rodriguez	Marisela
Rodriguez	Marisol
Rodriguez	Martha
Rodriguez	Meribec
Rodriguez	Misael
Rodriguez	Ricardo Celestino
Rodriguez	Antonio
Rodriguez	Ismael Eugenio
Rodriguez Barroso	Pablo A
Rodriguez C	Juan A

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Rodriguez Campos	Luis Fernando
Rodriguez Diaz	Tomasa
Rodriguez Diaz	Tomasa
Rodriguez E	Jesus
Rodriguez Garcia	Amado
Rodriguez Garcia	Cesario
Rodriguez Garcia	Jorge Luis
Rodriguez Guzman	Yessica
Rodriguez Hernandez	Jose Guadalupe
Rodriguez Maldonado	Juan Antonio
Rodriguez Martinez	Federico
Rodriguez Medina	Ivan
Rodriguez Nava	Octavio
Rodriguez Reyes	Graciela
Rodriguez Reyes	Christian Giovany
Rodriguez Rodarte	Sergio Rodrigo
Rodriguez Rodriguez	Cristo Daniel
Rodriguez Rodriguez	Cristo Daniel
Rodriguez Ruiz	Sergio
Rodriguez Salazar	Rafael Alexander
Rodriguez Sanchez	Antonio
Rodriguez Soto	Brenda
Rodriguez Vazquez	Jose Julian
Rodriguez Velazquez	Jesus Alberto
Rodriguez Velazquez	Jesus Alberto
Rojas	Angelica
Rojas	Alejandra
Rojas	Angelica
Rojas	Ma. Concepcion
Rojas Morales	Crescenciano
Rojas Perez	Juan
Rojas Rodriguez	Juan
Rojas Sanchez	Hector
Romero	Blanca
Romero	Hector
Romero	Juana
Romero	Luis
Romero	Luis A
Romero	Maria
Romero	Maria Julieta
Romero	Martha Janet
Romero	Antonio

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Romero	Bernardina
Romero	Guadalupe
Romero	Ismael
Romero	Juan Carlos
Romero	Ma. Concepcion
Romero	Maria Guadalupe
Romero	Maria Luisa
Romero	Martha Janet
Romero	Rosa
Romero	Timoteo
Romero	Timoteo
Romero Amezcua	Silvia
Romero Castillo	Maria
Romero Gonzalez	Yesica
Romero Hernandez	Guillermo
Romero Hernandez	Jorge
Romero M	Carlos
Romero Perez	Agustin
Ronquillo	Gabino
Rosales	Teresa
Rosales	Aurelio Guzman
Rosales	Eleuterio
Rosales	Raul
Rosales	Teresa
Rosales Duran	Jesus Nathanael
Rosales Duran	Juan Luis
Rosales Ruiz	Juan Alberto
Rosales Ruiz	Juan Alberto
Rosales Ruiz	Mauricio
Rosales Ruiz	Mauricio
Rosas	Alejandro
Rosas	Ana
Rosas	Brenda
Rosas	Hilario
Rosas	Moises
Rosas	Ana
Rosas	Clarissa
Rosas	Yeny
Rosas Olivares	Barbaro
Rosas Olivares	Barbaro
Rosas Olivarez	Gerardo
Rosas Olivarez	Gerardo

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Rosas Sandoval	Ricardo
Royster	Javan
Royster	Javan
Ruben Dario	Hernandez Guerrero
Rubinos	Hortencia
Rubio	Adriana C.
Rubio Aguilar	Rigoberto
Rubio D Torres	Maria
Rufino M	Aguil
Ruiz	Luz Maria
Ruiz	Kayla
Ruiz	Luz Maria
Ruiz	Maria G.
Ruiz	Mark
Ruiz	Niceforo
Ruiz	Peter James
Ruiz	Hector
Ruiz	Rufino Q.
Ruiz Amado	Jose
Ruiz Amado	Juan
Ruiz Amado	Juan
Ruiz Aragon	Ezequiel
Ruiz Cruz	Ponciano
Ruiz De Aguilar	Maria Luisa
Ruiz Garcia	Luis Eduardo
Ruiz Hernandez	Marcelino
Ruiz Landeros	Miguel
Ruiz Martinez	Federico
Ruiz Valencia	Zeferino
Ruiz Vazquez	Miguel Angel
Ruvalcaba Dado	Roberto
Saephanh	Karen-Lai
Saepharn	Chang
Salamon	Alex
Salas	Adilene
Salas	Adilene
Salas Nevarez	Jose Trinidad
Salas V	Sara
Salas-Figueroa	Jose Julian
Salazar	Anthony
Salazar	Guadalupe
Salazar	Kevin

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Salazar	Anthony
Salazar	Guadalupe
Salazar Estrada	Pedro
Salazar Ibarra	Miguel
Salazar Medina	Alexis Omar
Salazar Morales	Jesus De Dios
Salazar Perez	Carlos
Salazar Perez	Usiel
Salazar Virgen	Oscar Javier
Salcedo	Susana
Salcedo	Cecilia
Salcedo	Patricia
Salcedo	Vitalina
Salcedo Ceja	Patricia
Salcedo De Ochoa	Cecilia
Salcido	Viridiana
Saldana	Rafael
Saldana	Rafael
Saldierna	Aida
Sales	Brisa
Sales Ortiz	Elena
Salgado	Pedro
Salgado	Almadelia
Salgado	Neyda
Salgado	Pedro
Salgado	Olga
Salinas Flores	Victor
Salvador	Castaneda Camacho
Sambrano	Maria
Samuel	Barron Reyes
Sanches	Florino
Sanchez	Alicia
Sanchez	Gladis
Sanchez	Isabel
Sanchez	Veronica
Sanchez	Vickie
Sanchez	Alicia
Sanchez	Belen
Sanchez	Belen
Sanchez	David
Sanchez	David
Sanchez	Jose G.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Sanchez	Jovita
Sanchez	Margarito
Sanchez	Maria Luis
Sanchez	Mariano
Sanchez	Mario
Sanchez	Maximina
Sanchez	Nicolas Luis
Sanchez	Ramon
Sanchez	Castro
Sanchez Cruz	Luis Alberto
Sanchez Dimas	Fidel
Sanchez Gallardo	Cristian Antonio
Sanchez Gutierrez	Victor Alfonso
Sanchez Martinez	Rafael
Sanchez Mendoza	Viridiana
Sanchez Merino	Gustavo
Sanchez Ruiz	Luis Everardo
Sanchez Salinas	Juan Valentin
Sanchez Santiago	Joel
Sanders	Gwedolyn
Sandis Jimenez	Fredi
Sandoval	Alejandra
Sandoval	Edith
Sandoval	Raul
Sandoval	Roberto S.
Sandoval	Susana
Sandoval	Faustino
Sandoval	Maria L.
Sandoval	Susana
Sandoval	Juana
Sandoval Avila	Luis Diego
Sandoval Avila	Luis Diego
Sandoval Carrillo	Jose Luis
Sandoval Carrillo	Jose Luis
Sandoval Ibarra	Rafael
Sandoval Ibarra	Rafael
Sandoval Medrano	Armando
Santana	Antonio
Santiago	Claudia Jose
Santiago	Fausto
Santiago	Antonio
Santiago	Contantino

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Santiago	Diego
Santiago	Geronimo
Santiago	Ines
Santiago	Jesus
Santiago	Leodegar
Santiago	Rosa
Santiago	Serina
Santiago	Victoria
Santiago	Marcelina
Santiago Aguilar	Guadalupe
Santiago Arellanes	Mariano
Santiago Cruz	Eutiquio
Santiago Cruz	Norma
Santiago Cruz	Ricardo
Santiago Felipe	Jesus Luis
Santiago Garcia Hernandez	Pablo
Santiago Hernandez	Eugenia
Santiago Martinez	Diego
Santiago Martinez	Irma
Santiago Perez	Elena
Santiago Perez	Ramiro Ramo
Santiago Ramirez	Victoria
Santiago Ruiz	Cristina
Santiago Ruiz	Jaime
Santiago S	Paula
Santiago V	Julia
Santillan	Ruben
Santillan	Ruben
Santillano Sotelo	Rodolfo
Santos	Manuel
Santos	Pablo
Santos	Antonio
Santos	Freddy
Santos	Emigdio
Santos Cruz	Feliciana
Santos Garcia	Eulalia
Santos Jacinto	Pedro
Santos Jacinto	Porfiro
Santos Santos	Antonio
Santos Santos	Bruno
Santos Santos	Felipe

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Santos Santos	Jose Carlos
Santos Santos	Lorenzo
Sao	Saloeum
Sao	Soman
Sarala	Hernesto
Saramoya	Seferino
Saucedo Diaz	Margarita
Saucedo Moreno	Efrain
Saucedo Perez	Mario
Saul	Rosales Lopez
Sauls	Danishia Lanae
Sauls	Danisha Lanae
Saunas Bautista	Daniel
Sebastian Martinez	Carlos
Segura	Narda
Serano	Ashley
Serrano	Cesiah
Serrano	Leah
Serrano	Maria
Serrano	Maria
Serrano Partida	Luis Felipe
Serrano Rangel	Sergio
Serrato Gaucin	Hever
Serrato Gaucin	Jorge Luis
Servin	Jose
Sifuentes Munoz	Alejandro
Silva Delgado	Cesar
Silva Diaz	Felipe
Silva Ibarra	Honesto
Silva Moedano	Juan Manuel
Silva Silva	Emilio
Silvestre	Angelica
Silvestre Rivera	Jesus
Singh	Nirmal
Sixtos Patino	Argelia
Sneed	Shanai Merie
Soarez	Adrian
Solano	Lorena
Solano	Lorena
Solano	Silvia
Solano Tavira	Esveydy
Solarzano S	Miguel

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Solorzano Alvear	Gabino
Solorzano Leon	Jesus
Solozano	Edgar
Som	Marie
Sombra	Lorenza
Song	Sendy
Song	Sendy
Soriano	Margarito
Soto	Gabriel
Soto	Jorge
Soto	Jose Luz
Soto	Juana F.
Soto	Margarita
Soto	Maria
Soto	Maria S
Soto	Oscar
Soto	Rene
Soto	Santos
Soto	Eva
Soto	Evelia
Soto	Margarita
Soto	Maria
Soto	Mariana
Soto	Ruben
Soto	Santos
Soto Contreras	Jesus
Soto Herrera	Gerardo
Soto Herrera	Juan Jose
Soto Herrera	Mario Alberto
Soto Herrera	Oscar Francisco
Soto Ibarra	Miguel Del Socorro
Soto Morales	Gregorio
Soto Morales	Manuel Asunción
Soto Vega	Juan
Soto Zuniga	Maria D.
Stables	Delshone
Stapelberg	Cristopher
Stapelberg	Christopher
Steiner	Edward
Steiner	Rashaun
Steiner	Shaunice
Steiner	Edward

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Steiner	Rashaun
Steiner	Shaunee
Stelly	Matthew
Stelly	Matthew
Stubbs	Jacoby
Stubbs	Jacoby
Stucchi	Girpia
Suarez	Adrian
Suarez	Adrian
Suastegui	Adriana
Talavera	Jeanette
Talavera	Antonio
Tapia	Briseida
Tapia	Eudalia
Tapia	Angelica
Tapia	Briseida
Tapia	Adrian
Tapia	Juan G
Tapia Merino	Eva
Tapia Ramirez	Guadalupe
Tapia Ramirez	Guadalupe
Tapia Ramirez	Jesus
Tapia Ramirez	Manuel
Tapia Valencia	Angelica
Tavares	Juan Manuel
Tavares	Benito
Tavares	Juan M.
Tavares	Juan Manuel
Tavares	Luis
Tavira	Jose
Tavira Chamu	Maria Guadalupe
Tavira Charco	Deysi R.
Tavira Rayo	Rodolfo
Tecaxco	Roberta
Techicati	Rosalinda
Tellez	Armando
Tellez	Yang Carlos
Tena Garcia	Jose
Tena Garcia	Jose
Tena Gonzalez	Rogelio
Tena Raya	Manuel
Tena Raya	Manuel

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Tena Velazquez	Aurelio
Tenorio	Delfina
Tep	Savathée Ravan
Tep	Savathée Ravan
Thach	Sara Maryna
Thao	Ah
Thao	Ah
Thornton	Javon
Tlalcórraltulentino	Guiller
Tolentino	Capire Maximino
Tolentino	Maximiliano
Tomas	Lopez Herrera
Torres	Maria
Torres	Benjamin
Torres	Graciela
Torres	Mariela
Torres	Rosario
Torres	Sandra Guadalupe
Torres	Agustin
Torres	Miguel
Torres Piedra	Jorge Ernesto
Toscano	Maricela
Toscano	Paulino
Tovar	Gloria J
Tovar	Alan
Tovar	Gloria
Tovar Martinez	Luis Alberto
Trahan	John
Trahan	John
Trejo	Gabriela
Trejo	Gabriela
Trinidad	Beatriz
Trinidad	Cecilia
Trinidad	Genoveva
Trujillo Mendez	Pascual
Turrubiates Maldonado	Leoncio
Ulloa	Miriam
Ulloa	Noemi
Urbano Martinez	Alfredo
Urbano Martinez	Alfredo
Urbina	Jesus
Urdemales	Pedro

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Urena	Luis Benjamin
Vaca De Rodriguez	Maria
Vagio	Fermin
Valadez Ceja	Lino
Valadez Ramos	Jose Erazmo
Valdes Guijosa	Omar
Valdez Algaida	Andres
Valdez Ramirez	Manuel Gerardo
Valencia	Jaslyn
Valencia	Carmen
Valencia	Hugo
Valencia	Hugo
Valencia	Jaslyn
Valencia	Rosio
Valentin	Hernandez Alvarez
Valentin Julian	Jose
Valentina	Ventura Vazquez
Valenzuela	Oscar
Valenzuela	Bobby
Valenzuela	Esmeralda
Vallarta Perez	Alberto
Vallejo	Maria
Vallejo	Maria
Vallejos	Ruben
Vang	Hua
Vang	Hua
Vang	Kevin Kub
Vang	Lang
Vang	Tswm N.
Vang	Ying
Vang	Ying
Vang	Jim
Vang	Kai
Vang	Kal
Vang	Kao
Vang	Kevin K.
Vang	Lang
Vang	Paul
Vang	Toua
Vang	Tova
Vang	Tova
Vang	Tswm Nuj

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Vang	Xang
Vang	Yina Kenady
Vang	Zana
Vang	Zany
Vang	Tswmn
Varela Herrera	Orel
Varelas Herrera	Daniel
Vargas	Aurora
Vargas	Gustavo
Vargas	Aurora
Vargas	Fabiola
Vargas	Hector
Vargas	Jessica
Vargas	Miguel
Vargas Mendez	Fredy Guadalupe
Vargas Ruiz	Gregorio
Vargas Villarreal	Jose Juan
Vasquez	Alondra
Vasquez	Clemencia
Vasquez	Martha
Vasquez	Olga
Vasquez	Paula
Vasquez	Rosa
Vasquez	Adolfo
Vasquez	Brisa
Vasquez	Carmen E.
Vasquez	Catalina
Vasquez	Elvira
Vasquez	Evelia
Vasquez	Paula
Vasquez	Roberto
Vasquez	Rosa
Vasquez	Varenisa
Vasquez	Marta Alisia
Vasquez	Teodora
Vasquez	Uriel
Vasquez Cotreras	Adolfo
Vasquez C.	Maria
Vasquez Cotreras	Adolfo
Vasquez Garcia	Victoria
Vasquez Garcia	Javier
Vasquez Garcia	Silvia

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Vasquez Hernandez	Jesus
Vasquez Pacheco	Celerino Ignacio
Vasquez Pacheco	Juan
Vasquez Perez	Rafael
Vasquez Perez	Roman Angel
Vasquez Rios	Ana Maria
Vasquez Ruiz	Pedro Celestin
Vazquez	Rosa
Vazquez	Brenda
Vazquez Garcia	Mauricio
Vazquez Lopez	Jose
Vazquez Oliva	Angel De Jesus
Vazquez Santos	Ismael
Vazquez Tellez	Alejandro
Vazquez Tellez	Marcelina
Vega	Imelda
Vega	Justino
Vega Contreras	Arturo
Vega Rodriguez	Cristian Osvaldo
Vega Velasquez	Jose
Veiasquez	Alexis G.
Velasco	Felix
Velasquez	Ana
Velasquez	Griselda
Velasquez	Celso
Velasquez Ancheita	Blanca
Velasquez Ancheita	Rolfi
Velasquez Morales	Maria
Velazquez	Maria Dolores Luna
Velazquez Contreras	Heriberto
Velazquez Gordillo	Ezequiel
Velazquez Gordillo	Ezequiel
Velazquez Mata	Luis Alberto
Veleta	Susana
Venancio Lopez	J. Isaias
Venegas	Olivia
Venegas	Cristina
Venegas	Filiberto
Venegas	Guillermo
Venegas V	Victoria
Ventura	Maria
Ventura	Cristobal

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Ventura	Esmeralda
Ventura	Junior
Ventura	Sergio
Ventura Jose	Domingo
Ventura Jose	Juventina
Ventura Martinez	Magdalena
Ventura Martinez	Miguel
Ventura-Jose	Alfonso
Vera	Daniel A
Vera	Daniela
Vera Foulet	Monica
Vera Gonzalez	Gloria
Verdiales Solano	Coraimar
Verduzco	Ana
Verduzco	Julian Roque
Verduzo	Ana
Viales	Patric
Vicario Lopez	Roberto
Vicente	Gonzalez Arreola
Vicente Altamirano	Geronimo
Victor Hugo	Alcocer Zavala
Victor Manuel	Piloto Gonzalez
Vidal Garcia	Natalia
Vidal Garcia	Everardo
Vierra	Evelia
Vigil	Erika
Vigil	Mario
Vigil	Ximena
Villa	Claudia
Villa	Ignacio
Villafuerte Tamayo	Jose Trinidad
Villafuerte Zavala	Jose Guadalupe
Villagrana	Mayra
Villal	Sivia
Villalba Reyes	Osiris Omar
Villalobos Lopez	Jorge Luis
Villalva	Arturo
Villalvaso	Julio
Villanueva	Jaime
Villanueva	Laura
Villanueva	Laura
Villanueva	Yazmin

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Villanueva Baro	Abraham
Villanueva Rodriguez	Agustin
Villanueva Rodriguez	Ezequiel
Villanueva V	Mathilde K
Villarreal Enriquez	Alfredo
Villasenor	Luis
Villasenor	Luis
Villavaso	Julio
Villeda Cruz	Bartolome
Villeda Guidino	Antonia
Villegas Santiago	Jose Armando
Villela	Yajaira
Villela	Yajaira
Violante Ramirez	Enrique
Virgen Gonzalez	Sorio
Virgen Virgen	Luis Alberto
Viscarra	Mario
Vivario	Rosa M.
Wale	Magdalena
Wang	Kai
Washington	Brenten
Wesson	Emmett James
Wesson	Emit
Williams	Melvin
Williams	Melvin
Williamson	Terae Anthony Marquest
Williamson	Terae
Willis	Angelo
Wilson	De Miano Andres
Wilson	Andres
Wise	Shaylene
Wise	Shaylene
Wright	Alliesha
Wright	Alisha
Xiong	Steven
Xiong	Danny
Yan	Lee
Yang	Chua
Yang	Kevin
Yepez	Emilia
Yorn	Ratha D
Yorn	Sovanara

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Yorn	Ratha
Yorn	Souvanara
Yos	Mon
Z	Zarigh
Zalazar	Eduardo
Zalazar	Yesenia
Zamarripa	Leonor
Zamarripa	Leonor
Zambrano	Maria
Zambrano	Maria
Zamora	Yvette
Zamora	Lisbeth
Zamora	Yvette
Zamora Nunez	Juan Manuel
Zamorano	Alan
Zamudio	Miguel Adrian
Zamudio Hernandez	Asuncion
Zaragosa	Brenda
Zarate	Veronica
Zarate	Imsael
Zarate Huerta	Jose Blas
Zarate Medina	Gerardo
Zavala	Carmen Yadira
Zavala	Carmen Yadira
Zavala	Feliz
Zavala	Zarigh
Zavala	Jesua
Zavala Mendoza	Luis Manuel
Zavala Mendoza	Luis Manuel
Zavala Villanueva	Jesus Alberto
Zavala Villanueva	Nicolas
Zazueta	Francisco
Zeferino	Eladio Jose
Zelaya	Anner M
Zendejas	Victor A
Zuchil	Miguel
Zuleta Sofia	Karina
Zuniga	Luz M.
Zuniga	Ma. Consuelo
Zuniga	Pedro
Zuniga	Laura
Zuniga Alanis	Eleazar

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Last Name	First Name
Zuniga Martinez	Juana
Zuniga Munoz	Rolando
Zuniga Ostiguin	Josue Magdiel
Zuniga Quijas	Blanca
Zuniga Sierra	Catarino
Zuniga Sierra	Maria Angelica
Zuniga Soto	Cirilo
Zuniga Zuniga	Jesus G.
Zuniga Zuniga	Jesus G.
Zurita	Teresa Felipa

CIVIL COVER SHEET

The JS 44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil docket sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON NEXT PAGE OF THIS FORM.)

I. (a) PLAINTIFFS

(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff (EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES)

(c) Attorneys (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number)

DEFENDANTS

County of Residence of First Listed Defendant (IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY)

NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USE THE LOCATION OF THE TRACT OF LAND INVOLVED.

Attorneys (If Known)

II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an "X" in One Box Only)

- 1 U.S. Government Plaintiff, 2 U.S. Government Defendant, 3 Federal Question (U.S. Government Not a Party), 4 Diversity (Indicate Citizenship of Parties in Item III)

III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Place an "X" in One Box for Plaintiff and One Box for Defendant)

- PTF DEF Citizen of This State, Citizen of Another State, Citizen or Subject of a Foreign Country, Incorporated or Principal Place of Business In This State, Incorporated and Principal Place of Business In Another State, Foreign Nation

IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an "X" in One Box Only)

Click here for: Nature of Suit Code Descriptions.

Table with columns: CONTRACT, REAL PROPERTY, TORTS, CIVIL RIGHTS, PRISONER PETITIONS, FORFEITURE/PENALTY, LABOR, IMMIGRATION, BANKRUPTCY, SOCIAL SECURITY, FEDERAL TAX SUITS, OTHER STATUTES. Includes various legal categories like Insurance, Personal Injury, Real Property, etc.

V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only)

- 1 Original Proceeding, 2 Removed from State Court, 3 Remanded from Appellate Court, 4 Reinstated or Reopened, 5 Transferred from Another District (specify), 6 Multidistrict Litigation - Transfer, 8 Multidistrict Litigation - Direct File

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION

Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity):

Brief description of cause:

VII. REQUESTED IN COMPLAINT:

CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. DEMAND \$ CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint: JURY DEMAND: Yes No

VIII. RELATED CASE(S) IF ANY

(See instructions):

JUDGE DOCKET NUMBER

DATE SIGNATURE OF ATTORNEY OF RECORD

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

RECEIPT # AMOUNT APPLYING IFP JUDGE MAG. JUDGE